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Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: House of Ruth, Inc.
Applicant Requested Amount; $13,500
Appropriation Request Amount: $13,500

Execuntive Summary of Request
This funding will be used to help House of Ruth purchase a gently used cargo van.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [1Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [MW] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). 1 have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

92 ’ $13,500 10/5/2018
District # Primary Sponsof Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
N/A

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:

1| Fage

Effective Mey 2001



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization House of Ruth, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount House of Ruth Cargo Van $13,500

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

e

[

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s} less than or equal to the request amount?

&

wn

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

| Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

o || »

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

a3
w

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

=<

es

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? fres |
If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the NA
legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Is the entity in good standing with:

» Kentucky Secretary of State?

» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? Yeos

» Louisville Metro Government?

» Internal Revenue Service?

» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?
Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? [res |
Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/term limits} included? Yos

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

3
@

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit {if required by organization) included?

]

Ii
1]

e

Is a copy of Signed Lease {if rent costs are requested} included?

=
[1/]
w

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

es

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

=1 ==
>

es

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

=<

es

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms} included?

=<

es

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

=<

es

Prepared by: Briana Morgan Date: 10/5/2018

e [iny 4315




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

‘-‘ECTIO'N 1 APPLK‘ANT TN‘EBRMAFQ.G

Lega! Name of Appllcant Orgamzatlon
House of Ruth, INc
{as listed on: hitp.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 607 E Saint Catherine Street, Louisville, K'Y 40203

Website: www.houseofruth.net

APFhCaM Contact: iLisa Sutton - Title: |Exccutive Director
‘Phone: 502-587-5080 Ext 24 . Email: Ilsutton@houscofruth.net
Financial Contact: ;Mark Stanton Title: Director of Finance
Phome: 15005875080 Ext 22 (Emall.  Mswnton@houseofruthnet

Orgamzatlon 5 Representatlve who attended NDF Tralmng L15a Sutton

GEOGRAPH!CAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVY TIES ARE (WILL BE} PROVIDED 7

Program FaC"'tV Locatlon(s) House of Ruth provides programming in 19 properties throughout Louisville
‘Coundll District{s) ) 4 5,6,10, 21 { Zip Codefs): |40203 40211, 40214, 40213

Stmﬁ’\i 2 PRGuRr\N‘ PE JE‘T& FWANCN lNi ORPM'I'IO'i
PROGRAM/ PROJECT NAME: House of Ruth Cargo Van
' Total Request: ($) 13,500 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) |0

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds {(generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[@] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, bunldmg, etc)

The Followmg a-le Requlred Attaeﬁments

B e e ] G R—

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested ‘
Current year projected budget IRS Form W9 I
Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit (if required by organization)

Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

Cost estimates from proposed vender if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list alf funds appropriated and/or received from Louisvilie Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary,

| Source: :Metro HOPWA grant (federal Amcunt: (5} 5473,000
Source. ) ‘Metro ESG grant (federal) | Amount. {Si 120,400
. Source: ‘Metro EAF | Amount ($) 25,000

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes |:| No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? Yes |:| No

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

House of Ruth’s vision is a world where the diagnosis of HIV is free of stigma, discrimination, and limitations on &
person’s life or capabilities.

To achieve our vision, our mission every day is to provide housing and support services for people with HIV/AIDS
tend their families who are homeless, at risk of losing theit homes, or need financial help. We do this throngh a
continoum of services: emergency shelter, short and long-term housing, mental health counseling, substance abuse
treatment, advocacy for clients, and basic needs assistance to provide food, clothes, rent, utilities, public
transportation, and back-to-school support.

Our services are open to anyone in metro Louisville who is HIV-poesitive and their household members, This includes
men, women, and children  There is no income minimum, but more than 90% of om clients five at or below federal

poverty guidelines.
In delivering services, we emphasize the following core values:
Compassion:

We act with mercy and kindness, recognizing that no one is perfect and everyone needs help and suppott from others
at times .

Respect:
We recognize the worth of each person and strive to treat all people with dignity.

[Hope:
We empower our clients to have positive expectations for the future.

Infegrity:
'We hold ourselves to the highest motals and ethics

Responsibility:
'We do what we say we will do and are answerable for our actions end decisions.

Teamwork;

'We work together to achieva common goals.
Stéwardship:

'We use om resources in a way thet merits public trust.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NE}GHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
ike Huttenfocher June 30, 2019
Marcel Robinson une 30, 202]
Nelson fone 30, 2019
ald Palmore Tune 30, 2019
Asron Butler Tung 30, 2020
L'Tonya Leavell flune 30, 2019
David Pass Bune 30, 2019
Anstin Llewellyn une 39, 2021
" Bobbie Ramsey Tune 38, 2020
sy Vitale June 30, 2020
Rod Thomas une 30, 2020
Tim Whelan Fune 30, 2019
Lesley Harris June 30, 2021

Describe the Board tesm lmit policy:

Board members may serve 2 consecutive 3.y

eartermns  Then they must rotute off the Board for at least | year before

serving ancthes temm.,
Three Highest Paid Staff Names | Annual Salary
Lisa Sutton, Executive Director 2,000
k Stanton, Director of Finance 60,000
loris Johnson, Director of Programs 57,800
Page 3
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initfals



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/praject start d ates, aptlon of the pro]ect and applicable data
with regards o specific client population the program will address [attach related fiyers, plahning minutes,
designs, event parmits, proposals for sarvices/goods, etc.):

Our request for funding is for matching funds to purchase 2 gently used cargo van We planto purchase the van by the
end of calendar year 2018 and are working now to 1aise the necessary funds

One use of our cargo van is for maintenance of the 17 single family properties and shelter house we own in which we
house fumilies and adults with HIV/AIDS  Our facilities staff use the van to haul 4ools and maintenance equipment to
and from these properties Combined, these 18 client-occupied properties house nearly 100 HIV-affected individuals
each year. Our staff also use the van to deliver donated fumniture for clients who are moving into their first homes and
have no way to transport large items.

A more significant use of our cargo van is pick-up of our weekly Dare to Care nonperishable and produce allocation
for our Dare to Care-sponsored emergency food pantry. The panty is open to al} families and individuals we serve
overy Friday Using our van, we make at least one weekly pick-up of 1,800 to 3,000 pounds of commedities from the
Dare to Care wirehouse. In tatal each month, nearly 280 unduplicated clients get nonpezishables and produce from
our pentry  'Without our cargo ven, our food pantry would not be able to operate, forcing these 280 clients sach month
to Jook elsewhers for emergency commodities to stretch their limited budgets or go hungry

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including Identification of funding to sub grantee{s):

House of Ruth’s current cargo van is in dive need of replacement Tt is a 2003 GMC Sienua thet the agency purchased
new. The van has served us well, but it has nearly 100,000 miles and has reached the point that it is costing us as
much each year in repairs as the van is worth  For that reason, we are planuing to replacs it with a gently used, low-
mileage Ford Itansit-250 that is much less expensive to opetate. In addition, the Ford Transit mods] we intend to
purchase has considerably more cargo space than our current van. Therefore, we will save trips by being able to haul
more in the van at one time then our current van allows.

The fotal amount House of Ruth needs for the purchase of & cargo van is $26,888 We have applied for & matching
grant from the Kentucky Colonels, meaning that the Colonels will provide % the total, or $13,444. Their gift is
conditioned npon House of Ruth’s raising the other %, or $13,444, by the end of calendar year 2018. That is when we
plan to make the purchase.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: K this requast Is a fundraiger, please detal]l how the proceeds will be spent;
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Oaly— The grant sward period begins with the Metro Councll approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant Is approved If any part of this funding regquest is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[[] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that wiil probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this optinn, the involcs, recelpt and payment documentation should niot be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee wilf be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided In the
grant egreeiment

[0 Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emargency can be demanstrated
by the primary coundil sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
involces or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts te provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plar
identiflad In this application.
Attach a copy of tancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the involces or receipts assoclated with the work
plan idantiffed in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes}, Include the program'’s
pracess for collecting data and the indicators that will be trazked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The primaty benefit that clients derive from House of Ruth’s use of a cargo van is pick-up of our weekly Dere to Care
nonperishable and produce allocation for our Dare to Care-sponsored emergency food pantry. The panty is open to all
families and individuals we serve every Friday Using our van, we mske at least one weakly pick-up of 1,800 to 3,000
pounds of commodities from the Dare to Care warchouss In total each month, an average of 280 undaplicated olients
get nonperishables and produce from our food pantry, or 1,120 duplicated clients each year ‘Without our cargo van,
our food paniry would not be able to operate, forcing these 280 unduplicated clients sach month to look elsewhere for
cmergency commodities to stretch their limited budgets or po hungry

Ow process for collecting data is handwiiiten sign-in sheets that clients complete each time they pick up food from

our food pantry. A staff case mansger or volunteer oversees completion of the sign-in sheets when each client atives
at the food pantry for weekly pick-up. At the end of each month, the Director of Programs compiles the number of
unduplicated clients served for the month by manually counting those who signed in at each weekly food pantry
distribution The monthly number is averaged at the end of the year to derive an unduplicated average nuraber of
clients served each month

|

F: Briefly describe any existing coltaborative relationships the arganlzation has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partniers are bringing to tha relatlonship in general and to thig

program/project specifically.

House of Ruth has many collahorative relationships with other community organizations. We ate an sctive member of
the Kentuckiana AIDS Alliance (EAA). This umbrells group is its own 501(c)(3) that consists of 11 local sgencies
serving the HIV-positive population. We work together to keep clients in treatment, make suie that our services are
not duplicative, and troubleshoot solutions for shared clienis in crisis. As a result of our collaborations, clients receive
cate that meets their individualized needs and maximizes the use of imited financial resources KAA parmeting
agencies inclode Volunteers of America Mid-States, University of Louisville Infectious Disease Clinic, Legal Aid
Society, Walgreen's, University of Louisville School of Dentistry, Camp Heatt o Heart, Lonisville Metro Department
of Resilience Community Services, Hoosiet Hills AIDS Coalition, and the Louisville Metro Department of Public
Health and Wellness.

Another significant collaboration for House of Ruth is the local Continuum of Care  This is an umbrella group of
nearly 30 HUD-funded, homeless-serving agencies locally that coordinates use of HUD funding and service delivery.
The Continvum works to enstre that service delivery to the homeless is equitable, efficient, and not duplicative across

agencies.

Where the van specifically is concerned, our primary collaborstive relationship that affects its use is with Dare fo
Care They ars the sponsor of our emergency food pantry and the primary provider of nonperishables and produce
that we pick up with van on a weekly basis Without the support of Dars to Care, we would not have an emergency

food vantry.

Page b
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION & — PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROIECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Colurmn Cotumn Column
1 2 {142;=3
Non- Tatal
Program/Prolect Expenses m; Mat;o Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment 13,444 13,444 26,888
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 13,444 13,444 26,888
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS
% % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

13,444 (KY Colenels Grant)

$26,888

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

N/A

Total

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenyes of the agency)

N/A

Taal Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line ftem.
Voluntear Contribution &0ther In iGnd)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 31 1,2018

Does your Agency anticipate a significant Increase or decrease In your budget from the curvent fiscal yearto the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES []

H YES, please explain:

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Gramt Applicatian, the suthorized official igning for the applicant erganization certifies and assures to the best of
fiis of her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Cerlificalions I there Is any reason why ona or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be ceriffied or assured please explaln in writing and attach ta this application

Stantard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this spplication and tts ettachments as well as any resufting grant agreament, reports and proof of
expenditure Is subject to Kentucky's apen records law
2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement Is nat returned to Loulsviile Metro within 80 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will net be disbursed 10 our organization
3 Applicant and any sub grantee will give Lowisville Metre Government ccess to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awardad grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

Applicant 2ssures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee)

5 The Agency is In good standing with tha Kentucky Secretary of State, Lovisville Metro Govermment, the Jefferson County Revenue
Cosnmission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Ralations Commission

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the servioes, programs. or projects Included in the sgreement will result ih funds being
withheld or requested to be retumned If previousty dishursed

7. Applicant understands thay must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by july 31 foliowing the Metro Lovisville s fiscat
yesr end.

8  AppHcant understands they must provida proof of all expanditures (tanceled checks, recelpts, paid Invoicas) The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of axpanditures as required in the grant agreemant could result in furnding belng withheld
or raqtiest to be returmed if previously disbursed.

9  Applicant understands !f this application i approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will 2nd with June 30 of the fiscal year In which the grant Is approved Expenditures assoclated with this
award expected to otcur prior to the awerd periad (approval date) must be disclosed In this application n ocder to ba considered
comphiant with the grant agreement

10 Applicant understands If we choase to incur expendiures prior to the approvat of the application by the Metro Coundl, thera Is no
guarantea that funding will be reimbursed, as the Councif may chaose not to sward the application

15~ Applicant will estebitsh safeguands to prohibit employees or any person that recelves cormpensation from awarded funds from using
their pasition for 2 purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interast or personal
galn.

Standard Caritfications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Loulsville Metro Government funds for any religlous, political or fraternal Activities

2. The Agency has e written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Pollcy

3 The Agency doas not disciminate T smployment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age color. disebled
status national arigin, race, religion. sex, gender identity or sexuat orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status

4 The Agency ertifies It will not require clients, recipfents, or beneficiaries to participate In religious, polltical, fraternal or ke
activitles I order to recelve services/benefits provided with Loulsvilie Metro Government funds

5. Tha Agency understands the Americans with Disabliitias Act (ADA) and makes ressonable accormmodations

L]

Relationship Disclosura: List below any retationship you or any mamber of your Board of Diractors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councliperson’s family, Councliperson’s staff or any Loulsville Metro Government empiayee,

"L certify inder the pensity of law the information in this application & without fimitaticn, * ;
accurate to the best of my knowledga. | ant sware my organization will nat be eligible for funding if investigation st any time shows
falsttication. If falsification Is shown after fmding has been epproved, any already received and expended are subject to be
rapaid, | further cartify that | am legally authorked bcslgn)lsapplhﬂun the applying organization and have Initluled each page of the
application, A
Signature of Legal Signatory: . /| . | Date: |Sep 13,2018
Legal Slgnatory: {please print): [T isa Sution =~ Title:  |Fxecutive Director
Phone! 502-587-5080 I Extension: |24 I Emvail: ilsmton@houseofruﬂl net
Page 10
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m IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

34534

In reply refer to: 0248222395

CINCINNATI OH 459%9-0038 LTR 4163C Q
000000 00

60015037
BODC: TYE

HOUSE OF RUTH INC

% LINDA UNDERW3JOD

607 E ST CATHERINE STREET
LOUISVILLE KY 40203

Emplover Identification Number: _

Person to Contact: MISS CONVERSE
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Oct. 30, 20613, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Dur redards indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(¢){03) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination

letter issued in February 1983,

Our records alsec indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509C(a) (1} and I70CBICLI>CAYCvi).

Donors may deduct contributisns to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Beguests; legacies, devisges, transfers, or gitfts o you or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meeat the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing reduirements. Svecifically, section 6033{(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for thres
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of tha third return for organizations regquired to
file. We will publish a 1ist of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginpning in early 2011.




House of Ruth, Inc.

EA BB B N

Exempt Organization income Tax Return
For the year ended June 30, 2017




105483 0012018 4:07 PM

IRS e-file Signature Authorization
rom 8879=-EQ for an Exempt Organization OMRN 18as-a78
Forcalendar yasr 2016 or flacal yaar begiening, | 7101 26 and ending | 5/30 20 17
Dapanment of 1o Traosury P Do not send o the IRS. Keep for your records. 2016

Intemnal Revenue Service ¥ Information shout Form 8879-ED and its instructions is atvww.irs.gov/form8878e0.
Name of exempl orgurtzation Employer Identitication numbsr
House of Ruth, Inc. l k¥~k%kR]355

Name and title of officer Lipa Sutton

Executive Director
{ __Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the boxforﬂ'ne refym for which you are using this Form 8879-E0 and enter the applicable amount fany from the retum, f you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 43, or Sa, befow and the amount on that ine for the refurn beling filed with this form was blank. then
leave lina 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, o Shy, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-) But, if you entered -0- on the retum then enter -0- an
the applicable Ine below, Do mpiate mare than 1 fine in Part |

12 Form 850 check hers P Total revenue, i any (Form 880, Part VI, column (A} fine 12) 1b 1,429,450
2a Form 890-EZ check here P> b Total revenue, fany (Form 980-EZ, lina 0) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check hers H:I b Total tax (Form 1120-POL lne 22) 3b
43 Form BA0-PF chack hate b Taxbasedonlnwshmntlneoma(FumBﬂO—PF ParW! Ihes) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P D b Balanca Due (Form 8888. line 3c) o B ) i &b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer
Under penalties of pedury, | daclare that | am an officer of the above orgenization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization's 2016 efectronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to tha bast of my knowledge and ballef, they
are trua, corract, and complate. | further declare that ks amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization's electronio retum. | cansent fo allow my intermediate servica provider tranamitter or electronie retum originatar (ERO)
1o eerd the organizadion's return to the IRS and ta receive from the IRS {a) an acknowledgement of receipt or feason for rejection of
the transmizsion, (b) the reason for any delay In processing the retum or refuny . and {c) the date of any refund. if applicable |
authoriza the L) 5. Traasury and ifs designated Financlal Agent to Initiate an electronic funds withdrawal {direct debit) entry to the
financial Insfitution account indleated in the ax preparation software for payment of the arganization s federal taxes owed on this
refum. and the financlal instiudion fo debit the enfry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must confact the U 8 Treasury Financlal
Agent at 1-B88-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the paymant {setflement) date. 1 also autherize the financial institutions
Irvolved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to raceive confidential informafion necassary to answer inguides and
resolve [ssues related io tha payment. | have selected a persanal idantification number (PIN} 2s my sionature for the organization'’s
alectranie ratum and, if applicable the organtzation s consent fo electronic funds withdrawal.

Officar’s PIN: chack one box only

D { authorize to enter my PIN ‘: a8 my signature
ERG firen name Enter five numbers, but
o not enter af zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2016 slsctronically filed return. If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum iz
being filed with & stato agencylies) regulaling charities as part, of the IRS Fed/State program | alse autherize the aforsmentionac
ERD to antor my PN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

. As an officer of the organization, | will anter my PIN as my signature on the orgarfzation s tax ysar 2{18 elsctronicslly filed refum.
If | have Indicatad within this retum that 2 copy of the retum §s being filed with a state agency(ies) requiating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclesure consent soreen.

me_» 02/28/18

k
Certification and Authentication

ERO" EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit efectronic filing idertification
niumber (EFIN) followed by your five-digit selfselectad PIN, [ *ERAEREEFFE |
do not enter all zeros
| certify that the above nurnetic antry Is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2016 electronically flled retum for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requiremants of Pub, 4163, Modernized e-File {MeF}
Informeation for Authorized IRS e-ffe Providers for Business Retums., '
ossgay  p _ BArbara Lasky e p 02/28/18
ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions

Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unfess Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reducticn Act Notice, see back of form. Form BBT9-EQ (z015)
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Fam Undes section §01(c), ST, or 4847(a){1) of the Inlemal Revanue Gode (except private foundations)
» Donutemersochlsmﬂlynumbmmﬁﬂﬁormas llmwhnmadepubll:

Depargment of e Treasuy
Intarnal Revenue Service

B Check Tagpicable: [~ mmaofizaﬁm 2 Employer idantiifestion numbsr
[ ] addvess chiange House of Ruth, Inc.
D & Dolng business as **-***1355 :
ams cherige Normber snd siwat [ PO, b rals  Salivarad 16 sraet adaress) a1 E Toego {
[ voitat retem 605 B. St. Catherine Street 502-587-5080
I:lnnalmumr City or lown state or provinge oundry and ZIP or fomeign postal cods
tematad |_Louisville KY 40203 o Gemsuess 1,429,450 |
D Amended ©oWm  [E N s address of principal afficer; = I
(] soppcamenpentios | Lisa Smtton Hia I s a groupeeum frsubcnes? ] Yes Ko
605 E. St. Catherine Street MM Are ol subordivatas incodesy || Yes [ ] o !
Louigville RKY 40203 ¥ "No * attach alisl [soe instruciions) !

Ta slalus: 501 soife ) < Ginsertno.) ﬂmr@mu [ 18

Hic} G embal>
[i Yewrotomaion 1992 | swboisgaltomisler XX

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

@ House of Ruth provides housing support sarvzaes to in.d:.v:.duals and :Eam.l:.as

§ Infected and affected by HIV and AIDS.

§ 2 Check this box » | | ¥ tha organization discontinued fis operations or disposed of mare Han 25% of is net assefs.

w | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI line Ta) _ 3 | 14

2| & Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, ine 1b) 44 14

E! 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, fine 2a) s | 30

Z| & Totat mumber of volunteers (estimate Hnecessary) s | 120
7a Total urreisied business revenue from Part VL, column (C), fine 12 o lTa 5]

__| _ bNetunreiated business taxable income from Farm 880-T, fine 34 s eriisrivazisiareineagars | TD 0

Prior Year Curreat

8 Contributions and grants {Part VI, line 1h) ) ) 1,129,348 1,325,562

é 8 Program service revenue {Part VIl ine2g) . 73,562

5 40 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and?ﬂ) . 1,952 16,394
11 Ofiter ravenue (Part VIl column {A), knes 5 6d 8¢ 9c, 10c and 118) | 149,870 13,932

1 12 Totel revenue —add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), e 12} ...\ .o...., 1,281,170 1,429,450
13 Grants end simitar amounts pald (Part X coluren (A), ines 1-8) 443,892 415,785
14 Benefits pafd to or for members {Pert I, column (A) fne 4} _0:
15 Saleries oiher compensation employes benefits (Part IX calumn {A), Enes 5-10) 714,952 727,201 i

g 18a Professional fundralsing fees (Part 1X  column (A}, ne 11e} L _

g  Totat fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D). line 26) b 101,571 ;
17 Other expenses {Part X, column {A) fnes 11a~11d, 11#-248) 27 08 i
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A). line 25) _ 1;3965!.18' 1,452,685 *
19 _Reverue less expenses. Subtract fine 18 fom fine 12, . __=114,8948 -23,2356

58 Eaginming of Corrent Yesr Endof Yesr

B 20 Tolsl assets (PertX fins 16) o . o : 2,689,223 2,768,346 |

2=] 21 Totel fiebitins (Part X, line 26) . _ 53,691 84,253

27| 22 Nt aseets or fund balances. Subtract fine 21 from line 20 __ i 2,635,532 2,684,093

Signature Block

Underpanniﬂmofpedmy | declare that | have examined this reiumn, including accompanying schediles and stataments, and to the best of my knowledge and belfef itis
frue, corredt, and complete Declaration of preparer {other than officar) Is based on all information of which praparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Bignature of oificer ] Deta
Here Lisa Sutton Executive Director
Type or print nama an i

PrintiTyps preparers wme Preparer's signature Date Chack D" PTIN
Paid laath Lasky Barbara Lasky 03/01 /18] seemploysd | tnasranas
Preparer |ovopame  »  Baldwin CPAs, PLLC FmsEN)__ F*k—**XE6603
Usa Only 943 8 lst Street H

Fvsedaess  »  Louigville, KY 40203 Phane o 502-584-9793 °
May the IRS discuss s retum with the proparer shawn above? (568 INSTUCIONS). . . ..\.ve.eep s sat e - [R|Yes [ [Ne

For Paperwork Rerhuction Act Notice, see the separate Instuctlons. Form 990 zoe)
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2016) House of Ruth, Inc. kk—kiek] 355 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule © contalns a response ornoteteanylineinthis Part Il .. ..o oo
1 Briefly desoribe the crganization's mission:

2 Did the organkzation undertake arny significant program services during the year which wera not listed on the
prior Form890or080EZ? . . . o OYes & o
If “Yea,” describa these new services on Schadule O ;
3 D ihe organizalion cease conduciing or make significant changas in how it conducts, any program
sorvices? T [Jves B0
If *Yes " describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the onganization's program service accomplishments for each of iis thrae largest program services as measurad by
expenses. Saction 801{c)3) and 501(e}{4} organtzations are required tor report the amount of grants and sliocations to others, i
the total expenses, and revenwe ifany for each program sarvice reported,

4a (Code: )(Expenses § . 323,206 including grants of $ o } {Revenue § }

B e e e e e e e = e e e
573 unduplicated clients developed housing stability plan with HOR staff

to establish goais and action steps for securing and maintaining stabie
housing

"Parcentage of residents who maintained Bousing at ieast 7 months: §7% (HUD

benchmark is 92%)

..................................

.........................................................................................................................

4d Othar program services (Describe in Schedule O )
{Expenses_$ 551,637 _incuding grants of $ 415,785 ) (Reveus § 83,539 )

4s_Total program service expensss P 1,243,902
DAA

Form 980 (2018)
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o1g) House of Ruth, Inc. *k—k¥%k]1355 _Page 3 1
H  Checklist of Required Schedules

Yos | No

1 Is the arganization described In section 501(c){3) or 4247(a){1) {other than a privale foundation}?  “Yes,”
complele Schedule A
2  igthe organizefion requlredtooomp[eteSchedweB Scmdulaoft:untribum(seetnsmwﬂors)? . ]
2  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect polifical campsign activifies on behaif of o in oppasition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parti 3
4 Sacilon 501(c){3) organizations.Did the organization engage In lobbying actvities nrhaveasecﬂmsm(h)
slaction in effect during the tax year? If Yes, ' complate Schedufe C, Partil | 4 :
& s the orgenization a section 501{cX4) 501(c){5) or 501{c)6) organization that recalves mambership dues ,
assessments. or similar amousts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, complele Schedule C,
Fart i . 5 .
8  Did the orgarization maintain any donar advised funds or any simiiar funds or accounts for which donors ]
have the right o provide advice on the distribufion or investment of amounts n such funds or accounis ? i
*Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part | : 8
Did the organization receive or hold & consem’&an easament hcludlng easements to preserve open spaua.
the environment historic land aress o historle struchures? If "Yes, " complele Schiedule D, Partlt | | 7
8 Did the organization maintain collsctons of warks of art, historical treasures. or pther simiar assets? If"Yss,"
complate Schedule O, Partiii 8
9 Did the organization report an mm'ﬁlnPartx,iMem mescmwnrunbdlalmmtliabmw,samasa
custodizn for amounts not Ssted in Part X; or provide cradit counseling, debt management credit repair or
debt nagotistion services? If "Yes, “compleds Schedufe D Part IV : 5
10 DX the organization, directly or thraugh a related organization, ha!dassatshtamporanlyreslrmd
endowments. parmanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? i "Yes,” complele Schedule D, Fart¥
11  Ifthe organlzstion’s answer 1o any of e following questions is "Yes,’ then complate Schadule D Patts V],
VI, VII, 1% or X as applicable.
a Dig tha organization report an amaunt for land, buidings, and equipment in Part X line 107 iF 'Yos.”

R
bl (24

~
b

o

complete Schedule D, Part VI ta| X
b D!dmenzganlzauunreponanamumfwinvamm—ohersamiﬂashmx Itne12ﬂ1atis5%ormm ,
of its total assets reporied in Part X line 187 ¥ Yes, * complote Schedule D, Partvit 11b X
[ Didmeulganmﬁonmpnnanamountﬁormvesmmls—mgmmrelawdinPartx.iinﬂsmatlss%urmam
of its Iotai asssts reported in Part X Ene 167 ¥ Yes, " complate Schedufe D, Part Vill ) 11c X
d D:dﬂaeorgamzaﬂonrapartmamuntfommermhPanx.mewthan:;sasnrmunmmlassets i
reported in Part X, Iine 167 ¥ "Yes, " compiete Schedufe D, Part IX  14d X i
@ Did tha organtzation report an amount for other lablitles In Part X IlneZE?ﬂ"Yes, aompfeh SchsdufaD. me 1ie X
f Dldtheargalﬂzabon‘saapamtearwnsaﬁdahdﬁundalsmhmenlsforﬁmﬂxyearhﬂudeammuﬁsmmdmsm i
the nrgantzation's iabllity for uncertain tax postifons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)2 If "Yes, " compieds Schedule D, Port X 1 X .
424 DM the organization obisin separate. hidependent audited financial statements for the tax year? Iif "Yes,” complete
Scheduls D, Parts Xi and XIi . | 123 .
b Was fhe organization included in consalidated independant audited firancial stataments for the tax year?
'Yes,” and if lfre organizafion answered "No® fo line 123, then camplefing Schedule D, Parts X7 end Xii is optionsl | 125 X -
13 s the onganization a school described in section 170(b) 1)AJ() 2 if “Yes, " complate Schedule E 13 b4
14a Dld $he organization maintzin an office, employees or agends putside of the United States? R 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregete reverues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking
fundreising business, tnvestment. and program service activities outside the Unlted States or aggregate
foreign investments valuad at $100 000 or more? # “Yas,” complete Schedule F, FParls land IV  14b X -
15 mdmorganneﬂunmpmtmpa:tix.miumn(A).m3.mmamanssoonofqmmsommerasstmnoetaur
for any foreign organization? if “Yes,” complete Schadule F, Parts it and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part B colurnn (A), line 3. mamﬂxan%ﬂﬂﬁufaggmgmniscroﬁm
asshstanca to or for foreign individuals? if “Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Paris land IV 16 X
17 Dldthamgarizahonmpuﬂamtalofmmﬂﬁnﬁs,ooeufexpenseshrpmfmdma!ﬁmdmlsimswvbason
Part X, column {A), ines 6 and 11e? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (ses instrutions} 47 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 totat of fundreising event gross incoms and contribulions on
Part Vil fines 1c and 8a? # "Yes, "complete Schedule G, Part 18 X
13 Didthenrganizaﬂonreportmm&mnﬂEOﬂOofgmssrrmmeﬂumgamhgacﬂvlﬂesmFaﬂVﬂiIinesa?
IF "Yes,” complate Schedide G, Partill ., ... s T 18 X .
Form 980 (2016) ©
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Formaan a016) House of Ruth, Ync. *Ak=kAX] 355

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued}

Did the organization cperate ane or more hospital facilifies? ¥ "Yes,” complete Schadula

If *Yas" tn line 20a, did the crganization attach a copy ufalsauditedﬁnandalslamlantstomhrstum?

Lid the organization report more than $5 000 of grarts or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A). Ime 17 ¥ “Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Partz fand It
Did tive organization report maore than $5 000 of grands or other assistance o or for domestic individuals on
Part (X, column (A), line 22 i "Yas,” complote Schadula I, Perts Tand il

Did the arganization answer ' Yes' 1o Part VI Sar:ﬂonA.lme3.4.cr5abmtcompensaﬁonofma
organization's current and former officers dirsclors, trustess key employees, and highast compensated
employess? if "Yes,” complete Schedufe J
Diduworgafmﬂunhaveatax-emmplhundbaswmanoutstandimpdndpalamuntofmmm
$100 000 as of the last day of the year that was izsued after December 31, 20027 #f “Yes,” answer fines 24b

through 24d and complels Schedule K. If ‘No.”go o line 25a

b Did the organization invest eny pmnaedsofiax—emnmtbnndsbeyandahmpomypmbdampﬁon?

-8

g

31

35a

36

a7

Did the organization maintaln an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
o defsase any tax-axempt bonds?
Didﬂ'leorganbuﬁonactasan'mbalﬂﬂofissuetforhmdsoutslmdﬁ-:gaianyﬂmadwmmeyaar? B
Section §01{c}{3), 501{c){4}, and 501{c}{29} organizations.Lid the organization engags in an excess beneﬁt
transaction with a disquafified person during the year? I “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!

Is the organtxation sware that It engaged In an excess benefit fransaction with a disquafified person In & prior
year, and that the transaciion has not been reporied on any of the organization's prior Forms 950 or B80-EZ?
#"Youn," complete Schedule L, Part!

Did e organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 6. or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers direciors, trustees. key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? if Yes,  compiels Schedute L Peetdt

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officar, direcior, trustee key employee,
subatantial contributor or employes thereuf. a grant selection commiitee member or o & 35% coniroflad
entity or family member of any of these pereona? if *Yes, ” complate Scheoide L, Parl Hi )
Wasﬂeolganmmnammabusmssshnﬁcﬁonwimoneofmefaﬂuwm;aarﬂas(msmeduﬁeh
Part IV instnuctions for applicable filing thresholds conditions, and exseptions):

A current or former officer director, frustee or key employea? if “Yes, complete Schedule L. Part IV

A family member of a cusrent or former officer, director frustee or key employea? if “Yes, complete
Schedule L, PerttV oo
An entity of which 2 current or former officer director, trustea. or key emplovea (ar & family member thareof)
was an officer director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? iF-Yes,” complele Schedule L, PartiV

Bid the organization receive more than $25,104 In non-cash contributions? ¥f *Yes, " complele Schedule M
Did the onganizatior receive contritautions of art. historcal ressures or other similar assets or qualifisd
conservation contribullons? If “Yes,” compiete Scheduie M L L
Did the organtzation Bquidaste terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? i “Yes, " ctnplale Scheduie N
Part!

Did the organization self, exchange, dispose of, or ransfer more than 25% of its net assels? i Yes,”
complele Schedule N, Parttl |

Did the erganization own 100% aof an emimdisregarded as separate fram 1he orgamzaﬁon under ngulaﬁons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yas, " complete Scheduls R, Part | .
Was the organtzation related to any tex-exampt or taxable entity?  Yos,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, i,
or iV, and Part V, fine 1

Did the organlzation heve & contralled entity within the meaning of section 512(bX13)?

f*Yes" to lina 351, ddﬁeomnmﬁonmeeivewpameMﬁomwangagahmytansaeﬂonmma
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)13)? #f “Yes," complete Schodule R, Part V, fine 2
Section 5M(ck3) crganizations.Dld the organkxation make any transfors ko an exempt non-chartable
ralatad arganization? Iif “Yes,’ complete Schadiwie R, Part V, lina 2 .
Drdthanrganlzaﬁonmnductmureﬁlans%oﬂlsacﬂmheshuughane:ﬁtyhatiamtamlaﬁdnrgamzaﬁon
and that Is freafed as a parinership for faderal income tax purpoges? i “Yas,* complefe Schedule R,
FPart VI

Did the organizaion complate Schedule O and provide explanations in Schadule O for Part VI lines 116 and
197 Note. All Form 890 filers are reguired to complete Schedule O.

B
L

¥
»

B
M| |mik

8
%INM&NN

5 |

™

Form SO0 (2015)
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Form 980 (2016) House of Ruth, Inc. Ak—*k*1355 Page 5 i

§ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance ‘
Check if Scheduie O contains a response or note fe any linginthis PartV ... e ierer e e taiate ity D

1a Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- f not applicable =~ . 12| 16

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a Enfer -0- if not applicable w| 0

¢ Di the organization mmplyuwhbadcupvﬂﬂmummbsfurrepmlablepsymmﬁmwndmand
reportable gaming (gambiing) winnings {o prize winners? .

2a Enter the rumber of employees reperted on Farm W-3 ‘I’ransmﬂfalofWageandTax
Stataments, filed for the calentar year anding with or within the year covered by this refum | 2a | 30

b if otleast one is raported on Ine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note, if the sum of Rnes 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be raquired to e-file (sea Instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

f*Yes,' has it fied a Form 990-T for this yesr? #f No” fo fne 3b, provide an explsnation bn Schedude O

At any tima during the calendar year. did ths arganization have an interest in, aras!gnah:reoromerauﬂmrﬂy

over, & financial account in 2 forelgn country {such as a hank account, securiles account or other financial

account)? ]

i "Yes,’ ammanameofmefnreigncumty‘b .

See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114 Raapnrt of Foralgn Bank and Fimmial Amounts

(FBAR}.

Was the orgarization & parly to a prohibited {ax shelter ransaction at any fme dining the tax year?

Did arry taxable party notify the organization thet it wes or s a party to a grohibited tax shelter fransaction?

If Yes' to Ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7

Daesﬂleurganlzatnnhaveammlgmssmoebtsmamnounaﬂygmbermsﬂlﬂﬂm andddths

orpanization solicit any contributions that were rot tax deduciible as charitable conlibutions?

If *Yas,* didmmmumwmmwmﬂmmammtmﬂsmmmmw

gifts ware not tax deductible? =

7  Organizations that may recelve daducﬁhle contribullm under section 115(::}

a Didthe crganizafion recelve a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a confribution and partly for goods
and services provided fo the payor? -

b !fYes“dldﬂworgatﬂzaﬁonmtrfythndonornfmevalueofmagoodsorsewmspmwded?

¢ Did the organézation sef exchange or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was
raquired fo file Form 82827

d if*Ves, Indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled during the year Ll

e Did the organizaiion receive any funds. diractly or iIndirectly. hpaypremmunapemnalbeneﬁlmm

f Did the organization, during the year pay premiums, directly or Indirectly on a personal beneft contract? | ]

g [|fthe orgarizaiion recaived a confribulion of quaiified intssciual property, did the organization ﬁleFormﬂBMasraqmrad?

h

-]

2o

-

Faocokh

-

I the organization recsived a contribufion of cars, boats, airplanes. or other vehicles, «id the organization file a Form 1098-0?
Sponsoring crganizations maintaining doner advised fundsDid a donor advissd fund mamtatrmd by the
sponworing organization have axcess business haldings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring nmanmtions raintaining donor advised funds.
& Did the spunsoring organization make any taxable diskribulions under section 49667
b Did the sponsoring arganization make a distibution te & donor donor advisor, or related pemun?

10 Section 501(eX7) organizations.Enter:
2 Initietion fees end capial contributions included on Part Vll, ine 12 | 10n
b Gross receipis, included on Farm 220 Part VI, line 12, for pubtic use of cub faciities 10b
11  Section 501[c)(12} organizations.Enter:
a Gross incoma frotn members or shareholders S 1a
b  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts dus or pald to ather sources
against arnounts due or received from them ) . 11
12a Section 4847{a}{1) nor-exempt charitable trusts.ls ma oman!zaﬂnn ﬁllng Form 990 in lieu of Furm 10417
b f*Yes,” enter the amount of tex-exemot intorest received or acorued duing theyesr . . . | 12b

13  Section 509{c)(#9) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a s the organization licensed to Issus qualified health plans in more than one state? .
Note, See the instructions for additional information the organization mast report on Schedule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization fs required to maintain by the states in which
the organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans l_js_b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand | 13
14a Did the organization receive any peymnts fur Indoor tannmg services during iha tax year? L. i )
b _If"Yes, has Riiled a Form 720 to report these payments? i "No, - provide anwrpfananonmbdzedmeo ................................

Daa

Fam 80D (z01e;
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Page &

Check if Schedule O contains a nse or note to any line in this Part VI ...

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes® response lo lines 2 through 7b below. and for a “No”®
.response lo line Ba, 8h, or 10b below, describe the creumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See Instructions.

Seclion A. Governing Body and Management

1a  Enter the number of voling members of the governing bady at the end of the tax year 1a | 14

I there are matarial differences in voling rights among members of the goveming body, or
if the governing body delepated bread quthority to an exacutive cormmiltee or similar
committee explain in Schedule O

b Enter e number uf voting members inciuded In e 1a, above who are indepandent ]| 14
2  Did any officer, diractor, trustes, or ksy employae have a family relationship ora bushessrelatlonslﬁpwwi
any other offiver. director trustee or key employes?
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily perfnnned bynr undertmdired'
supervislon of officers, directors. or trustees or key employees o @ management company or other person?
4 mdthamganizatinnmakeanysmmﬁcantdmngasinnsgownﬁmdammenfssmmapﬁoranQBUmafﬂad?
5§ Did the orgenization become aware during the yvear of a significant diversion of the organization's assels?
6 Did the organizeiion have members or steckhoiders? . . L
7a Did the organizalion have membars, slockhaiders or other persons who had the power to elect or appalnt
one or mors members of the goveming body?
b AreanygovammadaasimsnfﬂxeorgmﬁmﬂmmsmdM(uraubjectmappmvafby)memhars,
stockholders or persons cther than the goveming body?
8  Did the organization contemporanecusly document fhe meetings held orwﬁﬂsn actions underlahen dun'ng the mr by the fuikming'
a Thegovemning body?
b Mmmmemmmmmmmmwdmmmngbody? .
9  Iisthere any officer, direclor trustes or key employee Bsted In PartW.SectIonA.whomnnutbereadnedat

the Han's m address? Jf “Yes,” the names and addresses in Schadule O

o the organizatian's mafling address? If 7Yes,” provide the names and sddressss in Schedule O .,
Sectlon B, Pollcies {This Section B reguests informaiion about policles not Muh‘ed bz the intemal Revenus Coda )

10a Did the organizetion have kcal chapters, branches, or affliates’? .
b if'Yes® didmeorgamuonhawwm&snpaﬂciasmdpmwdmgovmmmoacwiﬂesofsuchempm
aliatas, and branches 1 ansune thelr operstons are consistent with the organization s exampt purposes?
11a Has ths argantzation provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of iis govemning body before fiing the form?
b Describe in Bchedule O the process if any used by the organfzation 1o mview this Form 880,
12a Did the arganization have a writien conflict of interest policy? IF*No,"go o fRe 73~ | . L
b Were officers directors. or tnistess, and key employeas raquirad fo disclose annually infarests that could give rise to conflicts ?
o Did the organization regularly and consistenty monitor and anforce compliance with the policy? if “Yas,
describe in Schedwle O how this was done .
13 DMﬂmemgarﬂmﬂmlmveamﬁbnwhlsﬂah!omrpclw? o
14 Did the organization have a written dacument retention and destruction pullcy? . .
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the foliowing pereons include a review and approval by
independeni persons, comperabifity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the daliberation and daclsion?
a Tha organizations CEQ Exeeufive Director. or top managemsnt officied
b Other officers or key employees of the crganization )
If “Yas® to line 15a or 156 deseribe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Uid the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture er similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? L . . L
b F*Yes" did the organization follow a writtsn policy or procedure requirng fhe organization 1o evaluste its
participation in joint venturs arrangements under applicable faderal fax law, and take steps to safepuand the

organization's exempt status with respect to such AmMeNgemENtE? ... ... ..ovoe e e o tascase ez taineres

Section C. Disclosure

17 LUt the states with which a copy of this Form 980 Is required o be fled » XY

18 Seotion 6104 requires an organization to maks is Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applcable) 880, and 880-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
avallable for public ingpaction. Indicats how you mads these avallable, Check al! that apply.
Ownwabstte | | Anpthers website Uponrequest | | Other (explain in Schedule O)

18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if 50, how) the organization made its govemning documends. confiict of interest poficy, and
financlal statemenis avaflabls te the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
Corpary 605 B 5t Catherine Straat

Louisville RY 40203

502-587~5080

DAA

Formn 990 ¢z01g)
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016y House of Ruth, Inec. *k_kkk]355

Independent Contractors

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

L]

Check if Schedule O contains g response ornatetoany lineinthisPark Vil ... ...,

Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees

1a Complete this table for all persons reguired to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s iax ysar

« Listall of the omganization's current officers. directors. iruslees (whether Individuals or organizations) regsardiess of amount of
compensation, Enter -0- in columns {D} {E) and (F) Tno compensation was paid.

o List all of the ongankation's current key employees if sny. Ses instructions for definfion of "key employee *

o Llst the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or Key emnployes)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099—Mlsc)ofmoremen $100,000 from the

organization and any related arganizations.

w Listall of the organization's Former officers, key employees, and highest compansated employees who recefved mone than
$100,000 of rapertable compensation from the erganization and any related organizations.

» List afl of the organization s former directors or trusteesthat received, In the capacity as a former director or trustes of the
arganization, more than $10 000 of reporiable compensation from the orgenization and any relabed organtzations.
List parsons in the following order: individual trustess or directors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employess; and former such persons.
D Chack this box If neither the organtzation nor any relaled organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

0] (8} {c) 1] © ]
Name and Title Average Posbion Raportable Reporiabie Extimsted
hours par {do not check mone than one compansstion compensafion fram amounl of
weak byow, untens prrson [y beth an from LT olhar
{8at any officar and & director/inustes) the organizations campensation
= ER[EE W, | e O
orgesizations ggg g gg‘iél and it
befow coted argantxfions
Bne) E E g
inLisa Smutton
40.00
Executive Director '6.00 x| 61,436 0 0
{#1Kevin Childreas
. . 1,00
Chair 0.00 |X X 0 0
{3Mike Huttenlochdr
. . 1.00
vice Chair 0.00 (X! |x 0 0
@Marcel Robinson
e . 1.00
Treasurer 0.00 |X X 0 3]
G Rev. Ray Nelson
e e . 1.00
Secretary 0.00 |X| |X 0 0
(Aaron Butler
s e 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |x 4] 0
(7)Joe Durman
1.00
Board Member 6.00 |x 0 0| 0
@L'fonya Leavell
T o], .00 : :
Board Member 0.00 11X 0 4]
(@Donald Palmore
e e e S 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | 0 0 Q
{1y David Pass
e e 1.00
EBoard Member 0.00 X ) 0 0
{11)Bobbie Ramsey :
. . 1.00
Board Membar 0.00 I & (¥ 0 0

DAA

Forn 990 z01g)
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; 16) House of Ruth, Ing. *¥—***1355 Page 8
: Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employeefoniinued)

) @ o) o} ® (]
Mame and e Averegs « v - Posilion Raposble Reporebis Esfmated
hetrs per {to ol chack move than one SoMmpensalion comnpensation from: amount of
wesk boxt, umiesg persin is oth an from inetated otfrer
[(Eat any officer and a direttor/irusien) the organizations companaation
hours for = organtzation | W-2A1098-MISE) fom tha
relgted *g 21% g |W-2/1086-MISC) gt
organtzations g a é and ralatad
belowr dothed 8 organizatians
sne) E E § é
{(12) Elizabeath Scdtt
e e o .} 1000
Board Member 0.00 | ¥ 0 0 0
{13) Rod Thomas
e e i . 1.00
Board Member : 0.00 [X 0 0 O
{(14) Tim Whelan :
et e . 1.00 .
Hoard Membar 0.00 [x 0 0 0
{15) Missy Vitale
. 1.00
Board Menhar 0.00 I X . 0 0 0
1b Subfotal . . > 61,436
c TotaffromcnnﬂnuaﬁonsheetstoPartVll.SecﬁmA >
_d Totai(faddlines thand 16)........ooooo oo > 61,436

2 Total numbar of individuwals (inchiding but not limited to those listed above} who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0

3 Did the organization lI=t any former officar dirsctar, or trustes, key employee, or highest compansated
employee on fine 1a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual
4 For any indhvidual kistsd on line 1a, Is the sum of reporiable cmmsnsaﬂnn and other unmpensnﬂon from the
organization and related organizations grester than $150 0007 If ‘Yes,” complete Schadufe J for such
5  Did any person listed on line 1a raceiva or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered fo the organization? i “Yes " complete Scheoule S or SUGTDEREOM ... ..o ieeenieeeieie e iizeesnines
Section B. Independart Contractors
1  Complate this kable for your five Nighest compensated Independent contractors that recelved more than $700,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensgation for the ealenrg_gr year ending with or within the omanization's fax year,

Namaadhﬁ)nesaddm Dan:yh{?}:fm Oamgmnsim

2  Total number of ndependent contraciors {including but not irnfted te those listed above) who

rgceivad more then $100,000 of compensetion fram the arganization b )
DAA

Form 990 (2015}
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Form 980¢201¢} House of Ruth, Inc.

| Program Sarvice Revenue

Other Revenug

Icnmibugonis, Gifts, Qrants i)

*hk—kk%1355

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O confams a response or note fo any line in this Part Vill

2oy

¢ Fundraising events

d Related organizations

o Govemmanf granis {eanidivtioas)

1,325,562

£ Altother conbibufions;, olfis, granis,
and skmllar amouinks oot includad above

a

¢ Noncash conbibutions inclided in liwes 1a-1.~ §
h Total. Addlnesta-f . ... 00eennnnnnons

146,132

.........

LB - I -

4 Alioﬁmrpmgmrﬁéavicerevenue
g Total, Add lines 35-2f

ot

1,325,5620%
Mr‘é’-ﬂ '.‘ Tk
73,562

e 20 R LN T
73,562

ecluded from fax
wurdar seclions
512-514

q,r'\ g P-\!.
R i
\‘I’ ¥
” 3-,;__‘ £ |

\Mﬁ

"‘5‘%

14

>

a4 reriem

73,562

and othar similar amounts)

§ Royaltles

3  Investment income (hdudlng dividends mmast.

»

16,394

16,394

4  Income from mveshnemnfmnptbond proceeds M

fa Gross rents

b Leas: mntalexps

€ Rentaling o {logs)

d Netrental income or |
Ta Gross amount fom ) Sesurities

salas of assats
other then

b Less: costorother
hasis & sales axps

& Galn or{loss)

d Net gain or (loss} '

8a Gross incoma from fundralsing events
{rotincluding $
ofmnﬁimunsraporiedmnne’ic)
See PartV, fine 18 a

b Less:directexpenses = b

¢ Net Income or {lass) from fundraising evants

9a Gross income from ganting activities
Ses Part IV, line 18 a

b Less: direct axpenses b

¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retuns erid aliowances = A

b Less:costofgoodssold = b

[

il .n.u

|__&_Net income or (Ioss) from sales of inventory ..,

o Rt SR A S
B T TR A

d AII ctﬁer révenue
e Total. Add lnes 11a-11d

\;4’

13,932

Foi

1 _.".

A,

e

AT

v

o .
8=l

13,9327

1,429,450

12  Total ravenue. Sea mstwctions
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2016)  House of Ruth, Inc. *%.***]1355 Page 10
¢ Statement of Functional Expenses
Sectfon 501{c){3} and S0{c)4, affions must complete oll columns, Al other arganizations must complais columm [A).
Check f Schadule O contains aresponse of note toany neinthisPart X e
Do not include amounts reperted on lines 6b, )y ®
76, 8b, Ob, and 10b of Part VI, ol expenses =
1 Granis.and other assistance b domesfic crganizations
and domasic govamioens. See Parl ¥ et
2 Crants and other assistance to domestic ;
individusls. Ses Part V. line 22 415,785 415,785}
3 Grants and other asslatance ta foreign
arganizafians, foreign govammants, and foreign
indiiduals See Pert IV, lines 15 ami 16
Benefits paid {o of for members
Compensaticn of curent officers directors,
tustess and key employses |
Compensation nof Includad above hdlsmaﬂﬂad
parsons (as dafined under section 4958(1)1)) and
parsons described in section 485B(C)S)E) | -
Other salarles and wages _ 617,820 473,575 89,593 54,652
8 Penslon plan accrnals end oomﬂbuﬂms (indude
section 483(K) and 403{b) employer contibutions)

£

@0

~

9 Oftheramployes banefits =~ 48,258 36,7173 7,142 4,343
10 Fayrol taxes 61,123 46,576 9,046 5,501
11 Fees brsswlees(nnn—empbyeas} _

s Managsment 27,248 461 26,787

b Legal

¢ Accounting . S

d Lobbylng

e Professionsl fundralsing services See Part IV, line 17 3 SR e

f Investmsnt management foes
4 Ofmar (if Ina 11g amma exceats 10%of Ina 25 column
(A} emount lisiEne 11y expenses on Scheduls O )

12 Advertising and promotion o 15,4386 N 15,436
13 (ffice axpenses 8,117 3,326 3,408 1,383
14  Information tachaology 5,791 689 5,102
15 Royoltles
16 Occupancy _ 23,436 18,749 2,578 2,108
17 Travel . 7,635 6,365 1,082 188
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses .

for any federal, state. or local public officlals .
19 Conferences conventions, and meetings 6,474 1,711 1,757 3,00¢

20 interest .

21 Paymerts to affiiates

22 Depreciation, Mplatlon.andamﬂzaﬁon

23 insurance

24 Oiher expenses Hamize expenses nof covered
ahove (List miscellaneous expenses Inline 242 #
fine 24¢ armount sxcesds 10% of Bne 25, column
{A) amount, list ine 246 aipenses on Schadula O)

a 5y _Housing ¥
b Campus rep_airs & m.a:mtena 13,492 6,746 6,746
c Bank feesandcharges . 6,558 250 4,845 1,463
d Dues & Subscriptions 2,321 566 1,675 80
e Al otherexpenses 2,148 973 875 300
25 _ Tofs! funclonal sxpanses. Add foss | uvugh e 1,452,685 1,181,769| 169, 345 101,571
268 Joint costs, Complete this ine orly If the
organizafion reposted in colum (8} joint coste
from a combined educational campalgn and
fundraising solidfation. Check e [ |
following SOP 98-2(ASCO68-720} .. ... ...
DAA Form 990 (z018)
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Farm 990 (2016) House of Ruth, Inc. kk-kkt] 355 paggﬂ
- 5 Balance Sheet ‘

Check if Schedule O sontains a response ornote toany line nthis Part X o o s aigusessasenaiaiaianicocias [

{A) {B) i

Baginning of year End of year i

1 Cash—nor-interest bearing 4,485( 1 171,386

2 Savings and termporary cash investments 2 }

3 Piedges and grants recalvabls, net 433,413| 3 275,978 |
4 Accounts recelvable, net ' - : 4

§ Loans and other receivables ﬁum umntandiamarofﬁws d‘rscbrs.

trustees, key employees. and highast compensated employsss
Compiste Part 1] of Schadude L. .

6 Loans and other receivables from oihar dhqusliﬁed persony (as daﬁned undar sacﬂon
4958(f)(1)), parsons described In section 4958{c{3XB). and cantributing smployers and
gponsoring organizstions of section 501(¢X8) voluntary employaes’ beneficiary
arganizations {see instructions) Complels Part 1l of Schedule L

7 Notes and Inans recelvabls, net

8 lnventories forsale oruse

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

Assats

10a Land bulldings ant equipmant: cost or s
other basis, Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 2,181,260 oy e LS A 5 '
b Less: accurmulated depreciation _ [ 108 855,331 1,255,188} 10¢ 3 225 929
11 Investments—publicly fraded securites ) 984, 749! 1 1,072,938
12 fvestments—other seouriies. Sas Part IV fins 11 , 12
13 investments—program-rejated. Sea Part IV, line 11 13
14 Infangible assefs _ | . 14
15 Ofter assets Sea PartiV fine 11 o . L ) 18 | _ !
__116 Total assets. Add lins 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) ... ereigizen: 2,689,223 18 2,768,346 !
17 Accounts payable and scorued expenses 53,691 17 84._25

18 Grants payable .

19 Dolerred reventia |

28 Tax-exempt bond fiabiities L

21 Escrow or custotial account Eahbility Comp!al\e Part IV of Schedule D

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
trustees key employess, highest compensated employees and
disgualified persons. Complels Part || of Schedule L. _

23 Secured mortgagas and nulaspayahlebunrshladlhﬁ‘dpmﬁes

24 Unsecured notes and leans payable to unrelatet third partiss

25 Other liebiiities (inckiding federal incoms tax, payahies to ralated third
parijes and other liabifies not included on Ines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25

26 _Total Nahilitios, Add nes 174rough 25 ... ...y csarecesssnceicee pensicaconcnees, __ 53 26
Organtzations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check herd» an ' e

complefe lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34. A ]

Unrestricted net assets =~ 2 578 398

Temporarily restriclad net assats . o BE6,634

Permenantly restricted netassets | .

Organizations that do riot follow SFAS 147 (ASC 958), checkherd> | | and

complets Iines 30 through 34.

30 Capital sinck or trust principad, or curent fimds .

31 Paidin or capital surplus or land, building, or equipment fund - A ;

32 Refained samnings, endowmant. accurmulated income, or other funds | a2 {

33 Total net assets or fund batances . 2,635,532 33 2,684,093

34 Totel lablities and net assetsfund balANCAS .. ... e, 2,689,223 u 2,768,346
' Eorm 990 {2018

Llabiilties

i ‘.;iﬂ.' - 30 ;
2,601, 645 |
82,448

By

Net Aszets or Fund Balances
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Form 890

w18} House of Ruth, Inc. *k-kk*]13I5E
i Reconclllation of Net Assets

s

.....................

Check §f Schedule O contains a responss ornote o any lineinthisPart X{................... .

Toial revenue {must equal Pact Vili column (A}, fine 12)

Total expenses {must equal Part £X, calurnn (A}, ine 25}

Ravanue less expenses. Subtract line 2from line 1

Net assets or fund balancas at baginning of year {must equal Part x. ﬁne 33. coium (A))

Net unreallzed galns (loases) on invesiments

Ponatad services and use of faclliies

Prior paricd adjmhnsrda .

(rther changes in nef assels or fund bahnees {explain in Sehedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combins lines 3 through 9 (must aqual PartX_line

=R - BB - B RO S O

.

]
1,429,450

1,452,685

23,235

2,635,532

71,796

@ (o0 |~ Ja [on b Joa [mo |- F

2,684,093

33, c0mmn{BY ., e e
+  Financial Statements and Reporting

Chack If Schedule O contains a regponse or note to any ne inthis Part X, ... ................ S— R TR

1 Accounting mathod usad to prepare the Farm 880: D Cash Acorual D Other

If the organization changed its method of acoounting from a prior ysar or chacked *Other  explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's firancial statemants complled or reviewsd by an independent accountant?
If "Yes " check a box below to indfcate whether the financial statements for the year wera compiled or
reviewed an & separate basis, consolidated basls, or both:
[] separate basis [ | Comsolidatedbasis [ | Both consulkisted and ssparate basis
b Were the organization's financiat statements audited by an independent accountant? )
If Yes, check a box below to Mmmmmeﬂnmclalsmwmiorﬂwywwamammﬂna
separate basis, congolidated basis ar both:
Separgle besic | | Consofidstedbusis | | Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ [f"Yes toline 2a ar 2b, does the organi>ation have & commitiea that assumes responaibility for oversight
of the audit, review or compilation of its fnancial statements and selection of an independent actountant?
if the organization changed elthar it oversight process or salection procass during the tax yeer explain in
Schedule O.
32 As a result of a federal award was the organization requiredlnundeluoanauditaraudi!sas aat forth In
the Single Audit Actand OMB Croular A-1337 =~
b If ‘Yes " did the organization undergo the required audtt or audis? Ifﬂ'leorgmizaﬁmddnotundargnms

uirad audit or audits, explain in Schedule O and describe sfeps faken fo un suchaudits. ........................ A 3b

Form D90 (2018)
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SCHEDULE A’ Public Charity Status and Public Support | ovoriassisooer |
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) o
Compiate if the orgenizalion is a secion S61{c){3) organization or a section 4947(a){1} nonexempt cheritable trust
Departman of ths Treanny P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ.
i b information about Schedule A {Form 590 or 90-E2) and its instructions is abww.irs.gowform3ge.
Neme of the organkzation Enmlayarldammcam oenmabrer
House of Ruth, Inc. kk-kkd] 355

Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complets this part.) Ses instructions.

Thenrganzaﬂan Is not & private foundation because itis: (For tines 1 through 12 chack only one box )

1 A chuxch, convention of churches or assoclation of chunches described In section 170(b){1 HA)}I)-
A school described in section 1T0{bY{1)}{ANil}.(Attach Schedule E {Form 980 or 880-E2) )

2
3 A hespial or a cooperative hospital service organization described in sacCon 170(bY(1)(A)IN).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}{1XAXit).Enter the hospital's nama .

city, and state:

o

[j An organization eperﬁiad iarthe henaﬁtufa m{lage or unwerslty owned aroperated bya govermnmental unitdesaﬂ)ad in

saction 1706{b)1}A){Iv)-(Complete Pat H )

-

- A faderal, state. or local governiment or governmental unit described In ssction 170{b)1)(A)v).
X} An organization that normally receives a substantial part of Its suppert from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in saction 170{b)1)}A){vi).{Complets Part f )

A community trust described In section 170{b}{1}A)(vi).(Complete Fart I } ;
An agrictiltral research organization daserbed in section 170{B)(1}{ANix)opamated in conjunction with a land-grant college {

or university or 2 non-land grant college of agrcutture {see instructions). Enter tha name, clly. and stale of the collegs or

university:

10 ] An organtzation that nommally receives: (1) more than 33 173% of its support from contributins. membership fees, and gross
receipfs from activitios related to its exempt functions—sublject o cerlaln excaptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its d
support from gross Investment income and unrefaied business tixable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses ‘
acquired by the organtzation after June 30, 1975 See saction 509(a)(2). (Completa Part 111 )

11 An organtzation organized and operated exclusively o test for pubiic safety. See section 508(a){4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the bensfit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the: purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described In secticn 509{al{1) or section 509(x){2). See saction 508{a)}{3).

Check the box |nlines 12& tihrough 124 that describes tha type of supporting organization and complets lines 12e, 12f. and 12g.
a I:] Type 1. A supporiing erganization operated, supervised or controlled by iz supported organization(s). typically by giving

tha supported arganization{s} the power o regularly appoint or elect a mejority of the diractors or trustees of the
supporiing organization You must complete Part [V, Sactions A and B.

-2

I:l Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlied Ir connection with its supported organizstion(s) by having
comtrol or management of the supporting crgantzation vested In the same persons thet control or manage the supported

organizafion(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand C.

¢ [[] Type Il functicnally integrated.A supporting argenization operatsx In connaction with. and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) {see Instructions). You must complets Part iV, Sections A, D, and E.

-3

D ‘Type 11l non-functionally IntegratedA supporting organtzation oparated in cornection with iis supporied organizafion{s}

that Is not funclionally inlegrated. The orgenization genarally must satisfy a distribution requirermarit and an atfentivenass
raquirement {&ee instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
] D Chatk thie bt if the organization receivad a written determinglion from the IRS that it is @ Type |. Typa B, Type (Il :
functionally integrated or Type [ ron-functionafly integrated supporting organization. :
f  Enter the number of supported ornganizations |:]

g Provide the following Infonmation about the suppoﬂad nrganizaﬁnn(s)

{f} Namea of supported L6 ERN (i} Type of ceganizafion {iv) s the oryantzstion fv) Amourk of snonetary {vi} Amount of
organtzation (deseribed on fines 1-10 isle in your gaveniing support (sae oifer suppod {see
above (ses nsiruclions) docoment? islructions) Instructians)
Yos Ho :
) |
G
{C)
1{2)]
(B}
d»‘.
Total %

3 P =
For Pnpmrk Reduction Ast ﬁaﬁu. see the In!trur:ﬁom fnr Fnrm 55§ or EBE EZ

DAA

Schedute A (Form 980 or 880-E7) 2018

[
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Housea of Ruth, Inoc.

*k_%k¥] 355

Schedula A (Form 990 or §90-E7) 218

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{(b){1){A){iv) and 170{b}{1)}{A)vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed o qualify under

Part ill. if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fietal year beglaning in)

1  Gifts, grants, contributions and
membership fses receivad. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and aither paid
fo or expendad on its behalf

3 The value of services or facliities
furnished by & governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4  TYotal Addlines 1 through3 -

5  The portion of intal contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
fing 1 that exceeds 2% of ths amount
shown on Ina 11, column (fy

6 Public supp ort. Subtract line 5 from llne 4.

Section B. Total Support

>

(a) 2012

{b) 2013

{&) 2014

{d} 2015

{e) 2018

{f) Total

924, 156

1,106,897

1,186,070

1,129, 346

1,325,562

5,672,633

Calendur year (orfiscal year beginning in) - ) a2 | (w03 {c} 2014 @2015 | (e)2016 {f) Total
7  Amountsfomined 924, 756] 1,106,897 1,186,070 1,128 348 1,325,562 5,572,633
8 GrossIncoms from interest, deends.
paymenis rsceved onsamiﬁg;s loans,
m” and © 91,032 124.534 113,371 73,128 103,843 506, 650

9  Netincome from unrelated business
aclivitfes, whether or not the business
Is regularly carmrled an
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in PartVl) _
41 Total support.Add fnes 7 hrough 16§ i
12 Gmnmaaiphﬁummlahdaﬁvﬂlaseh(seahsbucﬂons) .
i3 FlmtﬂveyaanifmaFonnasﬂisformanrganlzaﬂmsﬁm smnd mlrd,fouh urﬁﬂhtaxywasasamonsm(c)(a)
ation, check this boxandstophere . . . o » ]
Secﬁon C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 {line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column () ) . L 14
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlf fine 14 . L o 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2016. i the organization did not check the hox on line 13_and Ine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test—20165, Ifmaorganmtmndidnntcheukaboxonlmemwisa andline15h33113%arnwre chsck
this box and stop hers. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied orgenization .
10%-facts-and-circumstances {est—2018.If the organization did ot check a hox on ihe 13, 185 oF 16b, and line 14is
10% or more and if the organization meeis the facis-and-circumstances” test check this box and step here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facis-and-circumstances” test. The organization quabfies as a publicly supportad
organization |
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015.if the organization did not chack a box on lne 13, 16a, 16b. or 174, and line
15 Is 10% or rnors, and If the organization meets the ‘facis-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here.
Explain In Part V1 how the organization mests the facts-and-circumstances” test. The organtzation qualifles as a publicly
supported organization
18  Private foundation. f the orgenization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, 172 or 17b check this box and see
Instructions

17a

» [
......... e 0 i e . P[]

Schedule A (Form 930 or 800-E2) 2016
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Schedule A (For 980 or 990-E7) 2018 House of Ruth, Inec. *k—kkk]1355 Foge3 :
*  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){(2) -

{Complete only if you checked the bex on line 10 of Part | or if the arganization failed to qualify under Part Il

If tha organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)

Section A. Public Suppart

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d} 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
4  Gifis. grans. conlibubons, and mambenship
fees recaived (Do nof inchude any ‘unosual grants *)
2 admi: merchandise
4 nrsew@ pufmmad%lma
fumished malz:cﬁuﬁythammhdinﬂm
onganization's tax-exempt purpess

3 (ross receipls from activities that are notan
unrefated trade or business under secon 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and efther paid
io or expended on its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge

& Tofal. AddTines 1 through 6

Ta Amounts included on lines 1. 2, and 3
received from disqualified persens

b Amtunts incuded oo ines 2 and 3
recelved from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the graater of $5 000
ar 1% of the amount on fine 12 for the year
¢ Addfines7aand?7b

8  Public support.(Subtract fine 7c from
Ine 6.)

Section B. TotaISupport

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning In} P {a) 2012 (b} 2013 {e) 2014 {d) 2018 {e) 2016 {f) Totat

8 Amounts from ine 6 ¥ .

10a Gross Income from interast dividends
payments recaived on securifigs loans, rents,
royailies and income from similar sources
b Unrelefad business texable income {less
secion 511 taves) from businesses
acquired after June 30 1975 . ‘

¢ Add lines 10a and 1Gb

11 Netincome from unrafated husiness
activities not Included in line 10b, whethar
or not the business is reyularly camied oh

12  Otherincame. Do not Include gain or
logs from the sake of capital assets
{Explain In Part VIL}

13 Total suppolt{AddIfnasﬂ 10c 11
and12) -
14 Fimtﬁveyears,.lfthe messnlsformeomanizaﬁcn'sﬂrst.semm thind fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)
organization, check this boxand SIOP hOI® o v # [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2008 (ine 8, column (f) divided by ne 13, column (f)] ) o ] . 15 %
16 Public support from 2015 Schedule A, Part L ne 18 . . oo iinninenninineiieeiiiseneeee 18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2016 (fine 10¢. eolumn {f) divided by fine 13 column ()} 17 %
18  Investmentincoms pementage from 2018 Schedule A, Part il ne 17 13 %
19a 33 1/3% support tegts--2016. If the organization did not check the boxonhne 14 and lins 16 is more thanaa 1!3% and Iine

17 is not more than 33 1/2%, check this box and stop here. The organization quzlifies as a publicly supperted orgenization . . » D

b 33 115% support tests—2015.If the crganization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 12a, and iine 16 is more than 33 1/3%. and

line 18 ks not more than 33 1/3% check fhis box and stop here, Ths organization queitfies ss a publicly supporied organization ] D

20  Private foundation.if the organization did not check a box on line 14 18a. or 18b, check this box and see instructions L > [:|

Schednle A {Formn 880 or 990-EZ) 2016
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890 or §80-E7) 2016 House of Ruth, Inc.

"

kk—kkk]355 Fage

Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in fine 12 on Part [. If you checkad 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Seciions A and C. If you checked 12c of Part 1. complete

Sections A, D, and E. If vou checked 12d of Part |, complate Sections A and D, and complete Part VJ

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

10a

b

Are all ofthe erganization's supported organtzations listed by name in the crganization’s govermning
documents? If "No," diescribe in Part VI how the supporied organtzations are designatsd. If dasignated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refabonship, explain

Did the crganization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS defermination of status
under section S0%(a){1) or (2)? i “Yes, * axplain in Part VI how the organization delermined fhat ihe supperied
organization was describad in section 509(a){1} or (2}.

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{cX4) (5) or (87 # Yes, answer
{k) and (c) balow.

DId the onganization confirm that each suppored organization quaiified under section S01{c)(8) (5) or (6) and
satiafied the public support tests under seciicn S08{a)(2)? if “Yes, " describe in Part Viwhen and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support te such ofganizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)2)%B)
purposes? ¥ Yes, "expiai in Part Vi what controls the arganization put In place fo ansure such use,

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“oraign supporied organization®)?
*Yas,” and if you chocked 122 or 12b in Part |, answear (b} end (c} below.

Did the organkzation kave ultimate controf and discretion in deciding whether fo make grants {o the foraign
supporied crganization? If "Yes, " describe In Part Vf how the orgenfzation had such cantrol and oiscrstion
dasplte being coniroffad or supervised by or I connection with ifs supporled orgenizaefions

Did the arganization suppott any forsign supporied omganization thet does not have an IRS datarrnination
under sectlons 501(c)(3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes, explain i Part VI what controfs the orgardzation used
to ensure that alf support to the forelgn supported organization was used exclusively for section T70{c)(2){B)
purposes

Did the organization add substituts or remove any supporied organizations during the tax year? f Yes,
answer (b) and () below {if applicable}. Alse, provide datail in Part VI, including () the narmes and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, subsilited, or removed; (7} the ressons for eash such action,
() the authorily undar the crganization’s orgenizing document authorizing such action, and (v} how the action
was accompiished (such as by emerndmaent fo the organizing document)

Type 1 or Type It anlyMWas any addsd or substiiuted supported organization part of a class akeady
designated In the organtzation's organtzing dacument?

Substitutions only.Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organtzation s control?

D! the prganization provide support (whether In the form of grants or the provision of services or facifities) to
anyone other than (i} #s supporiad organizations, (i) individuals thet are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supporled organizations, or (i) other supporting arganizations that also support or
benafit one or more of the filng organization's supporled crpanizations? if Yes, " provide detalf in Part VI

Did the organizafion provide a grant loan compensation, or other similar payment to a substanfial condributor
{defined in section 4955(c)(3){C)}, a family member ofa substantiat contributor or a 35% conlrolled entity with
ragard to a substanfial contributor? if “Yes ” complete Pari | of Schadule L (Form 990 ar 890-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan i a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described inline 77
if "Yos," complate Part | of Schedwle L (Form 690 or 980-EZ).

Was the organtzation controlled directly or fndirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
dlsquaiified persons as defined in section 4848 (other than foundation managers and organtrations described
in secton 50(a)(1} or (2))? # Yes, provide defall in Part .

Did one or more disqualifisd persons {(a& defined In Hne Sa) hold a contrelling interest in any entity in which
the: suppoiting organization had an Interest? if “Yas,” provide dotalf in Part W.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in fine 9a) have an ownership interest In, or derive any parsonal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting cyganization also had em interest? i *Yes,” provide defsll in Part VI,

Was the organizefion subject to the excess business holdings niles of section 4943 hecause of section
48431} {regansing cerfain Type || supporting organizations, and all Type i non-funclionally integrated
suppoerting organizations)? # Yes, “answer 10b bafow

Did the organizatior have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule G, Farm 4720, to

determine whether the argsnization had excess business holdings.)

DAR

10b |

Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-£2) 2018
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anizations (conilnued)

- Has the crganization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the foliowing persons?

A person who direcly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons deseribed in (b) and (c}
below. the governing body of a supported organization?
A farnily member of 2 person described in (a) above?

A 35% cantrofled entity of & person dascribed in {a) or (b) above? if Yes'doa, b, or c, provide defail fn Part V1.

Secﬂon B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1

et SUPETVESED,
Section C. Type [l Supporting Organizations

Did fe directors trustees, or membership of one or more supporled organizations have the power ©
reguiarly appoint or elect at Isast a majority of the organization s directors or tustees at all times during the
tax yaar? If "No.” describe In Part VI how the supported organizafion(s) effeclively operated, supervised or
controlied the organization’s sctivities ¥ the organization had more than one supported organizedion,
deagribe how the powers fo appoint andlor ramove direclors or frustees were alfiocatad among the supported.
arganizations and what conditfons or restristions, if sny, applied fo such powers dering the tex year
Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organizetion other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supervised or conirofled the supporiing omganization’? ¥ "Yes.” explaiz in Part
VI how providing such benefit carriad out the purpases of the supported organization(s) that operatad,
ervised, or cantrofiod the supgorting organizalion.

1

Ware a malarily of the organization s directora or trustees during the fax yeer also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization s supported organization{s)? if "No," describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supparting organizstion was vested In ihe same parsons that conirofled or menaged
the organization(s).

... Ihe supported
Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

1

2

3

Didl the omganiration provide to each of ks supported organfzations by the last day of the fifih month of the

organization's tax vear, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support pravided during the prior tax

yazr, (i) a copy of tha Form 980 that was most recantly fled as of the date of nofificafion and (i) copies of the
organization s governing documents in effect on the date of nofification o e extant not previously provided?
Were ary of the organizafion s officars direclors, or trustees sither () appointed or alecled by the supparied
organtzation(s} or {{i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if ‘No, " explain in Part VI how
the organizeation mainiained a close and confinious working relationship with the supporled organization(s)
By reasun of the relationship describad in (2) did the organtration’a supported crganizations have a
significant volce in the organfzation s investment palicies and In dirscting the use of the organization s
Incoms or aseots at af mes during the tax year? if "Yes, " destribe in Part VI the role the organizalion's

yed in this regard.

- sugported organizetions pie
Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
]
b
G

Check the bror naxtto the miethod that the orgenization used fo satisly the Integral Parl Test during the year (see instructions)

The organization sellsfied the Activiies Test. Complets fine 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations Camplets line 3 below.

The argantzation supported a governmental entity. Describa in Part Vihow you supported & governmant entity {see instructions)

2 Aclivities Test. Answer {a) and (b} below.

Dic substantially 2l of the arganization s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supporied erganization{s) to which the crganization: was responsive? if "Yas, " then In Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explainhow these activiifes direclly furthered thelr exempt purposes,
hiow the argenization was responsive fo those supported organizafions, and how the organization determinsd
that these aciivitfes constituted subsiantially aff of its activities.

Did the aclivifies described in (a) constitde acvitles that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organtzation s supported organization{s) would tave besn engaged in? I "Yos, " explain in Part Vthe
reasons for the organization’s position that i3 supported organization(s) would have engaged n these
activitles but for the organizalion’s involvernent.

Parent of Supported Organteations. Answer {a) and (b) below.

Diki the crganization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officars directors, or
trustees of each of the supported orpanizetions? Provide datelfs in Part V1,

Did the organization exercise a subsizntial degree of direction over the policies. programs. and activitias of each

of it sugported organirations? i “Yes, dsscribe in Part VI the rale piayed by the orgenization in this regard.

Schadule A (Form 930 or B80-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 800-E7) 2018 House of Ruth, Inc.

Type il Non-Functionally Infegrated 509{2)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 | |Check hereifthe organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI} See

Instructions. All ofher Typs Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must g_mm Seclions A hrough E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

{B) Gument Year

{optiomal)

1 Nei short-term caplial gain

2 Recoveries of prioryesr dishibutions

3 Other gross incoms (see instructions)

__ 4 Addlines 1 through 3.

5 _Depraciation and depletion

O fbe | | {en

& Portion of operafing exponses paid or incured for preduction or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation or

maintenance of propery held for production of income {see instructions)

7__Other expenses (sga instructions)

8__ Adjusted Net Income(subiract inas 5, § and 7 from line 4).

0 |~ |

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggragate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

insfructions for shor tax Year or assets held for part of year):
a  Average monthly value of securifies

ia

(A) Prior Year

(B) Curent Yeer

b _Average manthly cash balances

ib

¢ Falr market value of other non-exempt-use esseols

1c

d Total (add iines 1a, 1b, 2nd 1c)

® Discountdaimed for blockage or other

factars (explain in datsil in Part Vi

N

2 __Acquisifion Indebtednass applicable fo non-axempt-use assets
3 Subiraut line 2 from line 1d.

1

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of fine 3 (for greater amount
ped instruetions).

§ _ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subfract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 6 by-.035.
7__Recoveries of prjor-year distributions

8 Minimum Aszet Amounifadd ine 7 to line B)

00 ~I | fn o

Section G - Distributable Amount

1__Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Colurmn A)

2 __Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Seclion B, line 8, Column »31

4 Enter greater of fine 2 or line 3.

5 __Income fax imposad in prior year.

6 Distriutable Amount.Subtract line 5 from fine 4 uniess subject to

reduction (ses Insiructions). 5 | '
7 i iCheuk here if the current year is the organization's first as & non-functionally ntegreted Type Il supporting orgarézation {see

instructions).

B 0 [N e

Schedule A (Form 990 or D90-E2) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 950 or 850-E7) 2018 House of Ruth, Inc.
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s [ Non-Functionally Integrated 5098{a){3} Supporting Organizations {continued)

Current Year

T 4
Bection D - Distributions
1 _Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempl purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that direclly furthers exempt purposas of supporied

organizations, in excess of income from activily
purposes of supported organizations

3 Administrative &
4 Amounts pald o acquire exempi-uss assets

5§ Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required}

&  Other distributions (describe in Part ¥I). See instructions.

7 _ Total annual distributions.Add ines 1 through 6.

8 Distibutions to aftentive supporied organizafions to which the organizstion is responsive

{provida detalis in Part VI}. See instructions.

9 Digtibyutable amourt for 2816 from Ssction G, fine 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

M
Ssction E - Bistribution Allocatlons (see instructions)

4 Distibutable amount for 2016 from Section C, line &
Undendistibutions if any, for years prior to 2016 g
2 {measonable cause required-axplain in Pari V1). See s =,
Instructions.
3 Excass distihutions

ifany, to 2016:
: i Y

b | :

¢ From20M3,..ocoemeneenrniznaenes

1_Tatsl of Enes 3a through e

g Applied fo underdistrihutions of prior years
h_Appiied io 2016 distributable amount

i_Carryover from 2071 not epplied (see instructions)

j_Remainder. Sublract linss 3g, 3h, and 3i from 31,

4 Distributions for 2016 from
Secon D, line T: $

a _Applied fo underdistributions of prior years &
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount . A

¢ Remainder. Subtract Bnes 48 and 4b from 4.

5  Rermnalning underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
eny. Subfract ines 3y and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than Zera, explain in Part Vi, Ses insiructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016 Subtract lines 3
and 4b from line 1, For result greater than zero explain in
Part V1. Sg¢ instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017.Add lines 3j
and 4c.

R e e

T

Excess Distributions

£5

(&} (i}
Underdistributions Distributable
_ Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

o

el e
T %

A
2 % bt

BT s e

Schedula A (Form BED or B90-52) 2018
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Form 890 or 990-E2) 2015 House of Ruth, Inc. *h-%AW]1355 Page8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part i1, line 17a or 17b; Part

lit, line 12; Part [V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section £, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,

2a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 8, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions.)

DAR ' Schedule A (Form 290 o 950-E2) 2016
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors ousNo ooty |

(Form 200, 990-E2,
ar 99|‘.}-I=F2me P Attach to Form 290, Form 980-EZ, or Form 890-PF. 20 1 6
B avans Seica” | W lnformafion sbout Schadla B (Form 30, B90-EZ, or 880-PF) and 1ts instructions is at www.irs.gowform 4.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

House of Ruth, Inc. kk—kt*]13IB5H

Onganization type(check one):

Fiters of: Section:
Form 850 or 980-E2 50%c){ 3 )(enternumber)organization
[ 447(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust not trested as a privats foundation
[ 827 pokiticat organtzation
Form B90-PF [} 301(cX3) exempt privats foundation
] 4847ta)(1) nonexempt charitable tnust treated as a private foundation

[] 501(c)t3) taxable private foundatior

Check i your crgenization is covered by the General Ruleor a Special Rule.
Nate: Oriy a section 501{c){7}, {8). or (10) organization can check baxes for both the Ganeral Rule and & Speclal Rule. See

Instructions
!
General Rula '

[:I For an organization filing Form 860 990-EZ or BS0-FF that received during the year contribuiions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contrbutor Complete Parts | and {1, See Instructions for determining a
contributor's fotal contributions

Special Rules

(X ¥or an organkzation described in saction 501(c)(3) filing Farm 800 or 990-EZ that met the 33" % support test of the
regulations under sactions 50B{a){1) and 170(bX1XA)(vi) that checked Scheduls A (Farm 980 or 990-E2). Part I ine :
13.16a or 16b and that received from any one contributor during the vear total coniributions of tha greatar of {1)-
$5 000 or (2) 2% of the amourt: on (f) Form 890 Part Vill, ine 1h or {if) Form B90-EZ, ine 1. Compiete Parts | and It

[] For an organkation described in section 501{c)7} (8), or (10) filing Form 880 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributar, during the year, total contributions of mors than $9 000 exclusively for religfous charitable scientific.
literary or educational purposes, or for the praverion of oruelly to children or enimais. Complete Parts | Il and I,

I:] For an organization described in ssefion 509(c)(T), (8), or {10) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any ane
contriitor, during the veer, cantributions exclusivaly for refigious. charitable. aic., purposes but no such
centributions lotaled more than $1,000. If this box Is checked enter hers the total contributions that were recaived

duting the year for an exciusively refiglous charitable, etc.. purpage. Don't complete any of the paris uniess the
Gonaral Rule applies tn this organizafion because it received mnrexclusivedy religlous, charitable, efc. contributions !
totaling $5.000 or more during the year > s

Caution: An onganization thet isn't covered by the Generel Rule andfor the Special Rules dossn't file Schedule B (Form 930,
980-EZ, or 990-PF). but it must answer "No on Part IV, line 2, of is Form 980; or check the box on fine H of its Form 980-EZ oron fts

Form Q00-PF Paill fine 2, o cartify thet it doesn'f meet the filing requirements of Schadule B (Form 990, 980-EZ or 880-FF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 938, SBO-EZ, or 980-PF. Schedule B {Form 930, $86-EZ, or 830-PF) {2416} ;
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Schedule B (Form 980, 880-E2. or 830-PF) (2018) Page 1 of 1 Page 2
Name of organization Employer Kdentification number
House of Ruth, Inc. *k-k%*]1355
YRIE,  Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space Is needed.
{a) {0} {e) 0
Ng. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions of contribution
1 Kosair Charities Committee, Inc Person X
- PO Box 37370 Payroll N
..... s 35,836 | Noncash | ]
I-ouisv:.ila K¥Y 40233 {Compiste Part I for
noncash contribufions }
{a} {b) () (d)
No. Nome, address, and ZI + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 The Gheens Foundation, Inc Persan X
401 W. Main Strea'l: ‘Ste 705 Payroll [ ]
$ 40,000 | wNoncash [ |
Louisville KY 40202 (Complets Part I for
noncash contributions }
(a) (b} (© (d)
No. MName, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Dare to Care Food Bank Porson
5803 Fern ‘Valley Rd’ Payroll
Louisville KY 40228 (Gomplets Part I for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} {e) (@
No. Name, address, and 21P + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Porson
Payroll
$ Noncash
{Complete Part i for
roncash contributions )
{a) {b) (e} {d)
No. Name, addresa, and ZIP +4 Yotal contributions Type of contribution
Porson
Payrall
§ Noncash
{Complete Part Il fior
noencash sontributions )
{a ] e} o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
§ Noncash
{Complete Part {i for
noncash condributions )

Sutwdule B (Form 920, 990-E7 or 990-PF) (2015)
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Scheduls B {Form 990, 380-E7, or 880-PF) {2016) Page 1 of 1 Page 3
Nama of organization Employer Identification number
House of Ruth, Inc. *k—kkk] 355
pdt  Noncash Property (Sea instructions) Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.
(@} No. (¢}
(&) @
from FMIV {or estimate}
Part 1 Dascription of noncash property glven (See Instructions) Date received
Food __
131,682
' {:'):: Deseription of no:::)ash ro Iven PV “"(?’“'“"” Date r‘::ai‘vad
Part1 plion property g {See instructions)
{a) No. &} {0} @
from FMV (or estimate)
Part Description of noncash property glven (Seot jone) Date received %
(:’}"'“h Descrlption of nol{'::)ash Iven bl ""{:’) timats) Date @ ived 1
Part} : pht property g (Sea instructions) rece '
Lt L N e ot o
Part 1 pticn proparty g {Ses Instructions)
{a) No. ) O ennte) ()
from FMY {or estimate
Part 1 Description of noncaéh property glven (Ses stions) Date received

Schadule B (Form 290, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) {2046}
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements |_ove o 15i500er
{Form 990) > Complete if the organizafion answared “Yes™ on Farm 990, 201 6
Part IV, [ine 6,7, 8,9, 10. 14a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12h.
Deparimerd of the Treasury | Aﬂach to l-'orm 890
Internit Reverua Servics P Information about S
Hame of the orgpanization Empruyar Hmﬂnm mumber
House of Ruth, Inc. kk-kikn]I55

COrganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{=) Donor sdvized funds (b} Funds and other sccouris

";a:i”.i

1 Totelnumber atend of year

2 Aggregate vaiue ofwntﬂ:uﬂonsto(duﬁng year)
3 Aggregate value of granis from (duing year)
4
B

Aggregate valus at end of year o
Did the organization inform all donors and donnradwsors ln wﬂﬂng ﬂaauhe assels heid In donor advised
funds are tha organization’s property. subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? _ [ Yes [] no
6 Did the organization infarm all grantees donors and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can beusad
mﬂyformﬂtable purpasas ard not for the benefit of the donor or donar acvisor or for any other plrpose D
ate Yes

consawatmn Easements.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 980, Part 1V, line 7,
1 Puposs(s)of conservation easements held by the argantzation (check all thet apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e g. recreafion or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natura! habiat Preservation of a cartified historis structure
Preservation of opan spacs
Compiate lines 2a through 2d ¥ the orpantzation held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of & conservation
easemerit on the last day of the tax year.
Tolal number of coneervation easements |
Tolal acresge restricted by conservation easements
Number of corservation sasements on a certified historic sﬁ'ucmte induded 1n (a}
Number of conssrvation sasements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and notona
historic structure listed in the National Register
3 Number of consarvation easements modified, transferrsd nsleased exﬂngulshed or terminated by menrganizaﬂnn during the
fax yeat P
4 Nwmarafsmtesmae pmpertysubjeutm conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a writtsn pollcy regarding the periodie monitaring, inspection. handling of
violations and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [] Yes [ ] Mo
§ Staff and volunfeer hours devoterd to monitoring, inspecting handling of violations, and enforeing conservation sasements during fhe year
»
7 Amount of expenses incumed in monitoring, inspacting handfing of violations, and anforcing consarvation easements during the year
»>$
8§ Pues each conseivation easement reported on fine 2(d) above satisfy the raquirements of section 170(RX4)XBX{)
and sectior 170(h}(4)(BXi}? . . o D Yes D No
8 in Part Xiit, describe how the organization mports nsawalkm easaments in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, end include if appiicable, the taxt of the foolnote ko the organization s financlal statements that describes the
izafion s accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yos” on Form 980, Part [V, fina 8.
1a [fthe organization elected. as parmitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in #ts revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art historical treasures, or other skvitar assets hald for public exhibition education, or research In furtherance of
public service, provide In Part XliI, the text of tha footnots to its financial statements that describes these liems
b Ifthe orgariization elected, as permiited under SFAS 116 {ASC 858), to report in fis revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, historical treasures. or other simitar assste hald for public sxhibition, education, or ragearch In furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relaling to these items:
{l} Revanue included on Form $30, Part Vil ine 1
{7} Assets included in Form 990, PartX
2 |fthe organization received or held works of art, hlstoncaltreasmes oromerslnilaramfa farﬁnancialgam pmﬂde!he
following amounts required to be reported undar SFAS 118 (ASC 958) ralating fo thess items:
a Revenus included on Form 880, Part VIl ling § » 5
> 3

b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 930, Schedule D (Form 8980) 2016
DAA

|1

Held st the Eng of the Tax Year

[ - -

Yy
“» o
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Hougse of Ruth, Inc. *k—kk*x]1355 Page2 |
g > Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets _(confinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisiion, accession, and other records check any of the following that are a gigrificart usa of its
collaction ifams (check all that apply):
Public exhibliion d Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e Other
L Preservation for fulure gensrations ;
4 Provids a desceiption of the crgantzation's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xif.
& During the year. did the organtzation selicit or recelve donations of art historicat treasures, or other gimiler
assels to be sold o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .._........ e isatarane D Yes [ ] no
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complets if the organizafion answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 8, or reported an amount on Form )
990, Part X, Ine 21.
1a Is the organization an agent trustes. cuetodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not i
included on Form 990, PartX? o [ ves [I o

o

b H'Yes, explammemngementhpan)ﬂltandcmnplatemfoﬂmﬁmmble i
© Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1id
e Distributions during the year 1e !
f Ending baiance .. 1t
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 880. Pert X, Tne 21 for escrow or custodial account Eabiy? - [1ves [ [ Ne
b I Yes, explain the srangement in Part XHil. Check hare if the explanation has beeriprovided on PamXIl . ...oveeeiiniinee e .
¥  Endowment Funds. i
Complete If the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, lir fine 10,
{n) Custrenit year {b) Prior year [} Two years badk {t) Theaa years back ) Fouryoemback |
42 Beginning of yesr balance ' P
b Confributions
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and .
d Grants or sd\nlarsh!ps L
e Other expanditurey for fadities and
programs
! Administraiive expanses
g End of year balance _ |
2 Provide the estimated peroenitage of the current year end balanoe {line 1g. column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permenent endowment P %
¢ Temporarily resiricted endowment ) . % )
The percentagss on ines 2a, 2b andﬁcshouldeqml 100%
33 Arg there endowment funds not in the possession of the organizefion that are held and administared for the ! !
organization by: Yos | No
() unrelfated organizations . ) L ]
(i) related organtzations i)
b If Yes"uﬂlineSa(ﬁ)aremeralatadmganizaﬁonsﬂstadasmqutrednn&hedulem 3b

Land, Buildmgs, and Equ:pment.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, fine 10.

Dastzipllon of property {=) Casi or othar bisis {b) Cost or other basis (&) Accumuigted () Book valus .

{investment) {othar) uanmaﬁm :

4a Land 69, 7230 2 69,723 :

b Bulldings 2,111,537 855,331 1,156,206

¢ Leasshold Impmvements :
d Equipment .
e Other ... .,0..0.oeocvesierienianeanrzozaces ,
Total. Add fines 1a through 1e. (Colurmn (d) must equal Form 290, Pari X, column (B), lne 10c.) ... ..o0eiiereeririenenn, » 1,225,929 , |
Schedule D {Form 880) 2046 &
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Inc.

S

*k-Rkk]1355

Page3

Form 900y 2016 House of Ruth,
5 Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if ihe organization answered “Yes" on F

{a) Dascription of sacurty or calegory
{nckuing name of sacisity)

{c}Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-yaar market vahee

{b) Book value

orr: 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
{3y Other

W

8 .

)

@),

(E).

R

.
Yotal. (Column (b} must equel Form 990, Part X, col. (B) le 12)

Investments—Program Reiai_:ed

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.
() Daseription of Investmeant {b) Book valye {c} Method of valuaffon:
Caat or ang-olyear market velue

{b} must equal Form 990, Part X, cof, {B) fing 13.) I

Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yiss” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.

{w) Description

{b) ook vaiua

Othar Liabilities.

line 25.

Corrplets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part 1V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 890, Part X,

1. {a} Dessripllon of fabillly

{b) Bock value

{1) Faderal income faxes

)

(3

(4

(5)

{6)

N

&)

L]

Totat. (Colernn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} tine 25}

5

2. Uability for uncertain tax positions i Pari X pmvfdememmmefmmotsmMargammhm'sﬁnanﬂwtmmm
vrganization's iability for uncertain tax positions under FIY 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Pact Xl

DAA

Schedule D (Form 9890) 2016
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om990)2016  House of Ruth, Inc. *k-kk*]1355 Pagad |
Recenciliation of Revenue per Audited Financlal Statements With Revenue per Return. ’
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a. . _ .

Totat revenus gains, and other support per audited financial stataments R E] 1,501,245 |

Amounts inckided on #ne 1 but not on Form 890, Part VitT line 12: e 5

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated servicas and use of faclliies

Reooveries of prior yeer grants

Other (Describe in Part X11.)

Add fines 2a through 2d _

Subiractfine 2e fromfinet . . | | ) ..

Amounts neluded on Ferm 990 Part VIIL, line 12, but not on fine 1:

Investment expenses niot inchided on Form 990, Part Vi #ne 7h | 4a

Other {Describe in Part XN ) 4b

Addfines daanddb = = .. EmEmee .- o . ———
Total ravenite. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must squsl Form 980, Part, ne 12.) ... ..o eiiesecieieisceenies 1,429,450

 Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization gnswerad "Yes” on Form 980, Part iV, line 12a.

1 Totsl expanses and fosses per auditsd finasiclal slatements | R |

Ampunts inclixded on line 1 but not on Form 880 Part (X, line 25: AR
Donated services and uss of faciities 2a
Prior year adjustments 2h
Omeriosses 2c
Other (Describe in Part Xl ) 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d .
Subtract line 26 from line 1 e e . A -
4  Amounts includad on Form 890 Part X line 25, but not on line 1: f
Investment expenses not included on Form 950, Part VIIl, Iine 7b . . j4a
Other (Deseriba In Pari XIIL) ab

Addfinesdaand4b =
expenses. Add fines 3 and 4e. {This must equel Form 280, Partl, Bie 18) . ... ... . vveeieiiiseiniaineineensy,

Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Fast I Enes 3, §, and 9; Pert [Ii, ines 1a and 4; Past IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V. fine 4; Part X fire

2; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1}, Iines 2d and 4b. Also complate this part fo provide any additional information.
Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

Stheduie D

b

I b g

71,795 |
1,429,450 |

1
2
a
b
e
d
e
3
4
a
b
c
5

1,452,685

[ ]

L -S - I -

W

1,452,685

oW

1,452,685 |

............................................................

............

the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b) (1) (A) and haa

been classified as an organization other than a private foundation undex

.Section 509 (a) (2).

...............................................................

positions, and no related interest or penalties have been recorded in the

Sohedula b (Farm 550; 2019
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D (Forn 990) 2016 House of Ruth, Ina. kkmkik]J56 Page 5

Rt Supplemental Information (coniiued)

$Schedule D (Form 94) 2016 ‘
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SCHEDULE ™
{Form 990}

Depariment of the Treasury
Intamal Revenus Senice

P Complate if the organizations answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, Hines 29 or 30,

Noncash Contributions

P> Attach to Form 990,

P Information about Schedule M (Form 880) and #a Instruetions s at www.Irs.gowform 880,

Name of the organizalion

th oW R e

S QY M -~m

12
2

14

House of Ruth, Inc.

#*k-k¥kk1355

Types of Property

At—Warke ofarff =~
Art— Historical treasures
An—Fraconal interests
Books and pubFcations
Clothing ant household
Cars and other vehisles
Boats and plaries
Inteliectusl properly
Securities — Publicly raded
Secutities — Closaly held stock
$ecurities — Parinership, LLC,
or trust Interests

Sacurities —Miscellaneous
Qualtfied congsrvation
coniribution — Historle
Qualified conservation
confribufion— Other

Real estate -— Resldential
Real estate — Commercial
fReal estate— Gther
Cofllectibles

Foed inventory _ _
Drugs and medical suppfiss
Taxiderrny

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens
Archeciogical artifacls

Other I (

Other p{

QOther b(

Qther -{

U\-’U“-‘

{a)
Check If

applicable

(b)
Nurnber of cantributions or
itsms conbributed

(c)
Neoncash cantritufion
amounis reporisd on
Foenr 590, Part VT, Dne 1g

)

Msthod of datermnining
noncash conidbedisn amounts

146,132

NN RBNNNS

g

Number of Forms 8283 recelved by the organization duting the tax year for contributiots for
which the orgenization completed Formn 8283, Part {V, Donee Acknowlodgement,

During the year. did the organtzation recelve by contribution any properly reportad in Part [, lings 1 through
28 that it must hoid for at least three years from the dats of the itial contibution and which isnt required

1o be uzad for exermpt purposes for the entive holding perlod ?
i *Yes, describe the arangement in Part 1,
Does the onganization have a giit ecceptance policy that requires the raview of any nonstandand

contributions?

Does the erganization }ﬁreoruéem par'ﬂesar'ra.lm-edurgarﬂza;ﬁmstosa-lrci proonas orselimn;:ash

contribufions? .
If*Yes,' degcribe in Part I

If the organization didn't report an amount in column {c) for a type of property for which ¢olumn {a) is checked,

describg in Part Il
For Papereniic Redartion Aot Notica, aas the Inshuctions for Form 933.

DAA

N

Scheduls M (Form 880) G) :
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ometo) 2018 House of Ruth, Inec. *k-xtk] 355 Pape 2
= Supplemental Information. Provide the informalion required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether

the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items recaived,

or a combination of heth. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schaduls M {Form 285) (2015)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
{Form 990 or 890-EZ) Complete fo provide information for responses to specific questions on

- Form 897 or 950-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Cupariment of the Treasury P Attach o Form 980 or $90-EZ.

intemel Ravenus Sendca P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 090-EZ) and its instructions Imf www.irs.goviform890
Name of the oenizafion Employer idsofification nuniher

House of Ruth, Inc. *k—kkh] 355

................................

..............

...............................................

For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7} (2016)
DAA
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Rl KT Federal Statements

FYE: 6/30/2017

Tax-Exempt Interest on Investments

Description

Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after  InState
Amount  Business Code Code Code 6/30/75 Muni ($ or %)

8 129 14
Total $ 199

Tax-Exempt Dividends from Securities

Description

Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after  InState
Amount  Business Code Code Code  6/30/75 Muni ($ or %)

$ 16,195 14
Total 8 16,195
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
House of Ruth, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of House of Ruth, Inc., (a not-for-profit
organization) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statermsents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or
error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Amerlca. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financia

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the 2017 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financiat position of House of Ruth, Inc. as of June 30, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.



Adjustments to Prior Period Financial Statements

The financial statements of House of Ruth, Inc. as of June 30, 2016 were audited by other auditors whose
report dated December 28, 2016, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements. As discussed in
Note 7 to the financial statements, the organization has restated its financial statements during the
current year to remove the board designations. The other auditors reported on the Juhe 30, 2016 financial
statements before the restatement.

As part of our audit of the June 30, 2017 financial statements, we also audited the information described
in Note 7 that were applied to restate the June 30, 2016 financial statements. In our opinion, the
restatement is appropriate and has been properiy applied. We were not engaged to audit, review or apply
any procedures to the June 30, 2016 financial statements of the organization other than with respect to
the restatement and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the
June 30, 2016 financial statements as a whole.

Baldwin CPAs; PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
February 1, 2018



House of Ruth, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position

ASSETS
Cash
Promises to give, net
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Investments
Land, building and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued compensated absences
Accrued expenses

Total kabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
$ 171,386 % 4,485
51,502 15,770
224 476 417,643
22,115 11,388
1,072,838 984,749
1,225 929 1,255,188
$ 2768346 $ 2689223
$ 37,001 § 15,969
39,005 27,984
8,247 9,738
84 253 53,691
2,601,645 2,578,898
82,448 56,634
2,684,093 2,635,532
§ 2768348 _$ 2689223

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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House of Ruth, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided (used) in operating activities:
Depreciation
Realized/unrealized {gain) loss on investments
{Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Grants receivable
Promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued compensated absences
Accrued expenses

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of land, building and equipment
Sale of investments
Purchase of investments

Net cash provided (used) by invesfing activities

Net increase {decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

2017 2018
$ 48561 $ (83,523)
97,426 97,735
(71,785) 49,459
193,167 (216.606)
(35,732) 6,801
(10,727) 20,586
21,032 (5,285)
11,021
(1,491) (6,730)
251,462 (137,563)
(68,167) (22,015)
40,000 -
(56,394) (60,337)
(84,561) (82,352)
166,901 (219,815)
4,485 224,400

$_ 171,386 $ 4,485

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



House of Ruth, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

House of Ruth, Inc. {the Organization), a not-for-profit corporation, was incorporated under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky in August, 1992. House of Ruth provides housing and support services for
people with HIV/AIDS and their families who are homeless, at risk of losing their homes, or need financial
help. This is done through a continuum of services: emergency shelter, short and long-term housing,
mental health counseling, substance abuse treatment, advocacy for clients, and basic needs assistance
to provide food, clothes, rent, utilities, public transportation, and back-to-school support.

Supportive services inciude supported housing and associated programs funded by the U.S, Department
of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD"), grants, contributions and rental income.

Basis of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification {ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, House of Ruth is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets and pemmanently restricted net assets. A description of the net asset
categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are not subject to donor-
imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor imposed restrictions have not
been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has stipulated that the
corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for program operations in
accordance with donor restrictions.

Cash Policy

Cash consists solely of cash on deposit. Cash held in investment accounts is considered investments.

Promises to Give

Promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in
substance, unconditisnal. Promises to give becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable
value. Promises to give due in subsequent years are reported at the present value of their net realizable
value, using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received.
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially

met.



House of Ruth, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements ~ Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable are stated at unpaid balances. No accounts are considered by management to be
uncollectible at June 20, 2017 and 20186, therefore, no allowance is considered necessary.

Investments

Investments, primarily consisting of cash and mutual funds, are stated at fair value. Unrealized and
realized gains and losses are included in the statement of activities as investment income.

Fair Value Measurements

The ASC establishes a framewark for measuring fair value and expands disclosures required for fair
value measurements. The framework establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes observable and
uncbservable inputs used to measure fair value into three levels. These levels, in order of lowest to
highest priority are described as follows:

Level 1 ~ Inputs are unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or
lizbilities that KHS has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 — Inputs are based on significant observable inputs, including unadjusted quoted market
prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, unadjusted quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets, or inputs other than quofed prices that are
observable for the asset or liability.

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability and include situations where there
is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the organization believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies ot assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a
different fair value measurement af the reporting date.

Land, Building and Equipment

House of Ruth capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $1,000. Purchased
property and equipment are reported at cost, Contributed property and equipment are recorded at the fair
market value at date of donation. Such contributions are recorded as unrestricted support uniess the
danor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Property and equipment is depreciated over
the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable assets using the straighi-line method.



House of Ruth, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

The estimated useful lives adopted for the purposes of computing depreciation are:

Buildings 39.5 years
Furniture 7 years
Equipment 5 years
Vehicles 5 years

Revenue and Support

Grants are recognized as the Organization performs the contracted services or incurs outlays eligible for
reimbursements under the grant agreements. Grant activities and outlays are subject to audit and
acceptance by granting agency and, as a result of such audit, could be adjusted.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence andfor nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which tha support is recognized. All other donor-restricted
support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a sfipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net asssts reieased from restrictions.

‘Donated Materials, Equipment, and Services

Donated materials and equipment are reflected as confributions in the accompanying financial statements
at their estimated values at the date of receipt. The Organization pays for most services requiring specific
expertise. Additionally, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the
Organization with programs, solicitations and various committee assignments.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services on a direct basis. Management and general
expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but
provide for the overall support and direction of the Organization.

Income Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)}(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section
170{b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section

508(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax posifions, and no
related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statements of activities or accrued in the
statements of financial position.



House of Ruth, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassificatlons

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes
to conform to the presentation in current year financial statements. Net assets and changes in net assets
are unchanged due to these reclassifications.

Note 2. Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash - The Organization maintains its cash balances in several financial institutions in Louisville,
Kentucky. The cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. At various times
during the year, the cash balances exceed amounts federally insured.

Investments - Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit.
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, and the level of uncertainty related to

changes in the value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the
near term would result in material changes in the fair value of investments and net assets of KHS,

Revenue concentration - The Organization received approximately'ST% and 62% of its total revenue and
support from grants issued by HUD for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 20186, respectively.
Note 3. Promises to Glve

Promises to give are all current and consist of the following:

2017 2016
Metro United Way $ 47088 $ -
Programs 4416 15,770
Total $ 51,502 $ - 15!770

10



House of Ruth, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016 '

Note 4. Investments

Investments are valued using level 1 inputs based on unadjusted quoted market prices within active
markets. Cost, fair values and unrealized gain {loss) at June 30, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

) Unrealized

June 30 2017: Cost Basis Fair Value Gainf(Loss)
Cash and money funds $ 212437 § 212437 § -
Bond funds 54,840 55,050 210
Equity funds 696,385 805,451 109,066

Total investments $ 963662 $ 1072938 $ 109,276

Unrealized

June 30, 20186: Cost Basis Fair Value Gain/(Loss)
Cash and money funds $ 125508 $ 125508 % -
Bond funds 102,803 87,462 (5,341)
Equity funds 708,674 761,779 53,105

Total investments $ 036985 $ 984748 % 47,764

Investment management fees paid for the years ending June 30, 2017 and 2016 were $7,597 and
$7,204, respectively, and are reported net of investment income in the statements of activities.

Note 5. Land, Building and Equipment

Land, building and equipment consist of the following at June 30, 2017 and 20186:

2017 2016

Land $ 69,723 $ 69,723
Building and improvements 2,019,738 1,961,571
Vehicles 21,078 21,078
Office furniture and equipment 70,721 70,721

2,181,260 2,113,083
Less: Accumulated depreciation {855,331) (867,905}
Land, building and equipment, net $ 12258929 % 1!255!188
Depraciation expense $ 87,426 $ 97,735=

11



House of Ruth, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 6. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
Programs $ 68,787 $ 27,199
Land, building and squipment 13,661 28,435

L B8 5 5663

Note 7. Prior Period Restatement

During the year ended June 30, 2017, management determined that the board designations were not
prasented correctly. Therefare, the June 30, 2016 statement of financial position and the notes to the
financial statements have been restated to remove all references to the bhoard designations. This
restatement had no effect on total net assets,

Note 8. In-Kind Donations

House of Ruth records various types of in-kind support, including land, building and equipment, materials
and other intangible assets. Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance with the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its Accounting Standards Codification 958-605-25, which governs the
presentation of financial statements of not-for-profit organizations. This pronouncement requires
recognition of professional services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or
(b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need
to be purchased if not provided by donation. Most of the services received by the Organization de not
meet these criteria. In 2017 and 2016, no donations of services were recognized, although voiunteers
provided countless hours of assistance.

Contributions of tangible assets are racognized at fair market value when received. The amounis are
reflected in the accompanying financial statements as support and are offset by like amounts included in
expenses or assets. In-kind donations for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 were $146,132 and
$49,197, respectively.

Note 9. Retirement Plan
The Organization has a SIMPLE retirement plan that allows employees who have completed six months
of service to participate in the Pian. The Organization contributes 2% of gross wages of all eligible

employees to the Plan. The Organization contributed $8,971 and $8,694 to this Plan for the years ended
June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

12



House of Ruth, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 10. Contingencies

The Organization receives funding from federal and state government agencies, which funds are to be
used for designated purposes only. For government agency grants, if the grantor's review indicates that
the funds have not been used for the intended purposes, the grantors may request a refund of monies
advanced or refuse to reimburse the Organization for its disbursements. The amount of such future
refunds and unreimbursed disbursements, if any, is not expected to be significant. Continuation of the
Organization's grant programs is predicated upon the grantor's satisfaction that the funds provided are
being spent as intended and the grantor's intent to continue their programs.

In addition, the Qrganization operates in a heavily requlated environment. The operations of the
Organization are subject to the administrative directives, rules and regulations of federal and state
regulatory agencies, including, but not limited to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development. Such administrative directives, rules and regulations are subject {o change by an act of
Congress, or an administrative change mandated by various government bodies. Such changes may
occur with little or inadequate funding to pay for the related cost, including the additional administrative
burden, to comply with a change.

Note 11. Recently Issued Accounting Standards
Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-09, Revenus from Coniracts with Cusfomers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when a customer obtains control
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be
entitled for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance
in GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with
cumuilative effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the
effective date of ASU 2014-08 by one year. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending
June 30, 2020. The Organization has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the
effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements,

Accounting Standards Update 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958)

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Enfities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, that changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its
net assets, as weli as the information it présents in the financial statements and notes about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. The ASU includes a reduction in the number of net asset
categories from three to two, conforming requirements on releases of capital restrictions, several new
requirements related to expense presentation and disclosure (including investment expenses), and new
required disclosures communicating information useful in assessing liquidity. The ASU will be effective
for the Organization for the year ending June 30, 2019. Early adoption is permitted. The Organization is
currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements.

13



House of Ruth, Inc.
Notes to Financlal Statements — Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 12. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through February 1, 2018, which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be

issued.

In December 2017, the board of the QOrganization designated $500,000 of its investment account as a
quasi-endowment fund. Income would be used toward operations and distributions would be capped at

4% annually of the principal of $500,000.

14



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[ Print Form ':3'

TR " SEETION 1 ~ APPLICANT INFORMATION

Lega[ Name of Applicant Orgamzation.

fos fisted on House of Ruth, Inc
. hetpffarww.sos ey gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Malling Address: 607 E Saint Catherine St., Louisville KY 40203

Website: www houseofiuth.net

Applicant Contact:  [Lisa Sutton Title: xecutive Director
Phone: 502-587-5080 x24 Email: Isutton@houscofruth.net
Financial Contact:  Mark Stanton Titler Director of Finance
Phone: 502-587-5080 x22 Ematl: mstanton@houscofiuth net

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Lisa Sutton

GEQGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facllity Lotation{s): [House of Ruth provides programming in 19 properties throughout Louisville.

| Coundl uistricttsl 4, 5, 6 10, 21 ZipCode(s} 40203 40211 40214, 402}3

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: House of Ruth Cargo Van

| Fotal Request; (6 | Total Metro Awrd {this program) i previous year: (5) [0
Purpose of Regquest {check ail that apply): )
[ Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[O FProgramming/setvices/events for diract benefit to community or qualified individuals
Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Sipned lease if rent costs are being requestad

Current year projected budget IRS Form W2

Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used In the proposed program

Mauost recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annugl audit {if required by organization}

Articies of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, If applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor If request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Loulsville Metro
Governmert for this or any other program ar expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Councll Appropriation (Nelghborhood Development Funds) Attach additional

sheet if necessary

Source: [Metzo HOPWA grant (federal) | Amount:($) 473,000
Source: ]Metro ESG grant (federal) Amount: {3} 20,400
Source: IMet:o EAF Amount: {$) 25,000

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m]Yes | No

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m]Yes [ |No

Fage 1
Effactive May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

House of Ruth’s vision is a world where the diagnosis of HIV is free of stigma, disctimination, and limitations on 8
person's life or capabitities.

Io achieve our vision, our mission every day is to provide housing and support services for people with HIV/AIDS
and their families who are homeless, at risk of losing their homes, or need financial help. We do this through a
contituum of services: emergency shelter, short and long-term housing, mental health counseling, substance abuse
treatment, advocacy for clients, and basic needs assistance to provide food, clothes, rent, wilities, public
fransportation, and back-to-school support.

Our services are open to auyone in metro Louisville who is HTV-positive and their household members. This includes
men, women, and children There is no income minimum, but more then 905 of our clients live at or bejow federal

poverty guidelines,
In delivering services, we emphasize the following core values:
Compassion:

«We act with mercy and kindness, recognizing that no one is petfect and everyone needs help and suf)pon from cthers
gt times.

Respect:
We recognize the worth of each person and strive to treat all people with dignity.

iHope:
'We empower cur clients to have positive expectations for the futnre.

Integrity:
'We hold ourselves to the highest motals and ethics

Responsibility:
‘We do what we say we will do and are answerable for our actions and decisions.

Teamwork:
‘We work together to achieve common goals.

Stewardship:
'We use oixt resources in a way that merits public trust.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHEORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member | TermEndDate
Mike Huttenlocher fune 30, 2019
fMarcel Robinson bune 30, 2021
Ray Nelson Fune 30, 2018
Donald Palmore Tune 30, 2019
Aaron Butie e 30, 2020
L'Tonya Leavell [fune 30, 2019
David Pass unsg 30, 2019
Austin Llewellyn une 30, 2021
Bobbie Ramsey une 30, 2020
Missy Vitale ffume 30, 2020
[Rod Thomas une 30, 2020
Tim Whelan Fune 30, 2019
I.ealey Harris une 30, 2021

Deseribe the Board term limit policy:

Board members may serve 2 consecutive 3-year terms  Then they must rotate off the Board for at least 1 year before

serving another term.
Three Highest Paid Staff Names | Annual Satary
Lisa Sutton, Executive Director 2,000
pMark Stanton, Director of Finance 60,000
Deloris Johnson, Birector of Programs 57,800
Page3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

- g gt
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific clent population the program will address (attach related fiyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Our request for funding is for matching funds to purchase a gently used cargo van  We plan to purchase the van by the
end of calendar year 2018 and are working now to taise the necessary funds

One use of our cargo van is for maintenance of the 17 single family properties and shelter house we own in which we
house families and adults with HIV/AIDS  Our facilities staff use the van to haul tools and maintenance equipment to
and from these properties Combined, these 18 client-occupied properties house nearly 100 HIV-affected individuals
each year. Qur staff also use the van to deliver donated furniture for clients who are movieg into their first homes and
have no wey to transport large ftems.

A more significant use of our cargo van is pick-up of our weekly Dare to Cars nonpetishable and produce allocation
for our Dare to Care-sponsored emergency food pantty. The panty is open to all families and individuals we serve
every Friday Using our van, we make at least one weekly pick-up of 1,800 to 3,000 pounds of commodities from the
Dare to Care warebouse. In total each month, nearly 280 unduplicated slients get nonperishables and produce from
our panfry Without our eargo var, ow food pantry would not be able to operate, forcing these 280 clients each month
to look elsewhere for emergency commodities to siretch their limited budgets or go hungry

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spant Including Identification of funding to sub grantes(s):

House of Ruth’s current cargo van is in dire need of replacement It is a 2003 GMC Sienna that the agency purchased
new. The van has served us well, but it has nearly 100,000 miles and has reached the point that it is costing us as
much each year in repairs as the van is worth For that reason, we are planning to replace it with a gently used, low-
Imileage Ford Transit-250 that is much less expensive to operste. In addition, the Ford Transit model we intend to
purchase has considerably more cargo space than our current van. Therefore, we will save trips by being able to haul
maore in the van at one time than owr current van allows.

The total amount House of Ruth needs for the purchase of a cargo van is $26,888 We have applied for a matohing
grant from the Kentucky Colonels, meaning that the Colonels will provide % the total, or $13,444. Their gift is
conditioned upon House of Ruth's raising the other 15, or $13,444, by the end of calendar year 2018. That is when we
plan fo make the purchase.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: Hthis request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Relmbursement Only — The grant award perlod begins with the Metro Councll approval date
and ends on June 3¢ of Metro fiscal year In which the grant is approved I any part of this funding request Is for
funds to be spent before the grant award perlod, identify the applicable circumstances:

[0 The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be Incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreament:
¥ K selecting this option, the Invoice, recelpt and payment documentation should not be avallable as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting In accordance with the reporting schedule provided In the
grant agresment

[ Relmbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request Is a refmbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of Involces and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the waork plan

identified in this application.
Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the involces or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

s
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those heing served {measerable outcomes). include the program’s
pracess for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The primary benefit that clients desive from House of Ruth’s use of a cargo van is pick-up of our weekly Dare to Care
nonperishable and produce allocation fot our Dare fo Care-sponsored emergency food pantry  The panty is oper fo all
families end individuals we serve every Friday Using our van, we make at least one weekly pick-up of 1,800 to 3,000
pounds of commodities from the Dare to Care warchouse In total each month, an average of 280 unduplicated clients
get nonperishables and produce frora out food pantry, or 1,120 duplicated clients esch year Without our cargo van,
ont food pantry would not be able to operate, forcing these 280 unduplicated clisnts each month to look elsewhere for
emergency commodities to stretch their Iimited budgets or go hungry

Our process for collecting data is handwritten sign-in sheets that clients complete each time they pick up food from
our food pantty. A staff case manager or volunteer oversees completion of the sign-in sheets when each client atives
at the food pantry for weekly pick-up. At the end of each month, the Director of Programs compiles the number of
unduplicated clients served for the month by manually counting those who signed in at each weekly food pantry
distribution The monthly number is averaged at the end of the year to derive an unduplicated aversge number of
clients served each month

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative ralationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

House of Ruth has many collaborative relationships with other community organizations. We are an active member of
the Kentuckisna AIDS Alliance (KAA). This umbrella group is its own 501(c)(3) that consists of 11 local agencies
serving the HIV-positive population. We work together to keep clients in treatment, make sure that ovr services mre
not duplicative, end troubleshoot solutions for shared clients in erisis. As a result of our collaborations, clients receive
care that meets their individualized needs and maximizes the use of limited financial fesources XAA partnering
agencies mchude Volnatesrs of America Mid-States, University of Louisville Infectious Disease Clinic, Legal Aid
Society, Walgreen’s, University of Louisville School of Denttistty, Camp Heart to Heart, Lonisville Metro Department
of Resilience Community Services, Hoosier Hills ATDS Coalition, and the Louisville Metro Department of Public
Health and Wellness.

Another significant collaboration for House of Ruth is the local Continunm of Care  This is an umbrella group of
nearly 30 FIUD-funded, homeless-serving agencies locally that coordinates use of HUD funding and service delivery.
The Continuum works to ensure that service delivery to the homeless is equitable, efficient, and not duplicative across
|agencies.

Where the van specifically is concerned, our primary collaborative relationship that affects its vse is with Dare to

Care They are the sponsor of our emergency food pantry and the primary provider of nonperishables and produce
that we pick up with van on a weekly basis Without the support of Dars to Care, we would not have an emergency
food paniry.

Page b
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES

A:Personnal nng Bene

B: Rent/Utilitles

C: Office Supplles

D: Telephone

E: In-town Traval _

F: Client Assistance [See Detsiled List on Page 8)

G; Professional Service Contracts '

H: Program Materials

i+ Commugity Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8]

& Machinery & Equipment $1.000 $25,888

i Capital Projact

1z Other Expensas (See Detalled List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS $1,000 $25,888

% uf Program Budget 4 % 96 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Coiumn 2, Non-Metro Funds:
Other State, Federal or Local Government
United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor namies) $12,444

Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other {please specify} $13,444 -- KY Colonels grant

“Total Revenua Jor Colurnns 2 Expensss =¥

*Total of Column 1 MUST motch “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2
*Must equal or exceed total in column 2,

Page7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 i 2 {1+2)=3
(circle one and use muitiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
N/A
Total

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for thls PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency} -

Totaf Volue of In-Kind

(to match Program Bucdget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Jy) 1, 2018

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease In your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES [}

if YES, pleass explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

7 ng for the ap rtifles and assures o the best of
his &r her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
cextifications Histed cannot be certifled or assured please explaln in writing and attach to this spplication

Standard Assurancas
1. Applicant understands this application and Its attathmants a5 well as any resulting grant agreemant, reports and proof of
expendlture is subject to Kentucky's open records law

2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement fs nat returned to Loutsvilte Metro within S5 days of its malfing to the appiicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organlzation

8 Applicant and any sub grantee will give Loulsville Metro Government access o and the right to examine sit paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to filve years of the grant agreement data.

4 Applicant azsures compliance with the grant requirements and will moniter the performance of any third party {sub-grantee}

5  The Agencyis in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of Stats, Loulsville Metro Government, the Jeffersan County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisvile Matro Human Retfatfons Commission

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs or projects intluded in the agreamant wilf result in funds belng
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed

7. Applicant understairds they must retum to Loulsviile Metro any unexpendad funds by July 31 following the Metro Loulsville s fiscal
yearend.

8  Applkant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (cancaled checks, receipts, paid involces) The Applicant
vnderstands the faflure to provide proof of sxpendittires as required in the grant agresment could rasuit In funding belng withheld
or request 10 be returned If previously disbursed,

§  Applicant understands ¥ this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Councltapproval date, and will end with June 3¢ of the flscal year In which tha grant is approved Expenditures associated with this
award expectad to cocur prior o the award pertod (approval date) must be disclosed in this application In order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement

10 Applicant understands If we choose to incus expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Coundil, there s no
guarantea that fursding will be reimbursed, as the Council may thoose not to award the application

1. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that recelves compensation from awarded funds from using

their position for & purpose that constitutes or presents the appearasice of parsonal or organizational conflict of Interest or personal

gin,

Standard

1. TheAgency certifies it wil not use Loulsvilie Metro Government furds for any religious, political or fratemal Activities

2. The Agency has a written Affinmative Actfon/Equal Opportunity Palicy

3  The Agency does niot discriminate In employment or in provision of any servica/program/activity/event based on age. ¢olor. disabled
status national origin, race, religlon, sex, gender identity or sexual orfentation, or Vietnam era veteran status

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, raciplents. or beneficiaries to participate In religlous, political, fratersal or Tika
activities in order to recalve services/benefits provided with Loutsville Metro Government funds

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Diszhilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accominadations

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Coundliperson’s family, Councifperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Gavernment emplayee.

under the panilty of smation in this application (inchidling, witheut mitation, *Certificatinns and Assurances™) is
accurata to the best of my kowledge. Lam aware my organization will not be eligible for funding ¥ investigation at any time shows
falsification. Hf falsification 15 shewn after funding has baan approvad, any allorations already recelved and expended zre sublect to be
repaid. | further cartify that { am legaily authortzad mslaws appl the applying organization and have Initialed aach page of the

4

apphication. i

Signature of Legal Signatory: S/ vl Date: [Sep 13, 2018
LegalSignatory: (please print): [LisaSutton = Title: |Executive Director
Phome: [502-587-5080 | extension: |24 Ematt: [lsutton@houseoftuth net

Page 10
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AMENDED AND RESTATED 1S =
RI O

=<
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION m
Vit &
HOUSE OF RUTH, INC. 80 =
ﬁ—«siﬂ gn;

The articles which have been atmended and restated are the following: Articles N, IV, V, VI,

Y1l has been omitted and Arﬁq{s VIi replaces Article VIl These amendments and

restatements were approved unanimously by House of Ruth Board of Directors at a
regular board meeting December 15, 1299.

: ARTICLE |

The name of the Corporation shall be House of Ruth, Ine.
ARTICLE It
The corporate existence shall be of perpetual duration unless sootier dissolved in a
matiier provided by law. Upon diseolution, all asséts not otherwise disposed of shall be
distributed exclusively for one or more of the exempt purposes in Section 501 (¢)(3) of
the Internal Revénue Code and shall not be distributed to any member.
ARTICLE Il
The Corporation ie organized and operated exclusively for charttable, health and
educationsl purposes. No part of its net earnings shall inure to the benefit of any
meimber, officer, director or other private individual, no substantial part of ibs activities
shall be devoted to the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence
legislation, and it shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publlshing or
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distributing of statements), any political campaign on behalf of (or in opposition to) any
candidate for public office

ARTICLE IV
The address of the reglstered office of the Corporation in this state shall be 607 E. St.
Cathetine Street, Loulsvills, Jefferson County, Kentucky, 40203. The registered office
of the Corporationt may be changed In the manner provided by law without amendment of
these Articles.

ARTICLE V
The address of the prinsipal office of the Corporation shall.be- 607 East-St.catherine
Street, Louisville, Jefferson County, Kentucky 40203, The prinicipal office of the
Corporation may be changed In the manner provided by law without amendment: of thege

*

Articles.

ARTICLE V1
The number of the directors constituting the Board of directors shall be twenty-two
(22). The nutmber of directors shall be as fixed, from time to tims, by the By-Laws,
without the neceesity of amending these Articles. A director may be removed from

office by a majority of the members, with or without cause.
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ARTICLE Vif

Ne director shall be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary damages for
breach of histher duties as a director except for liability:

(a) For any transaction in which the dirsctor’s personal financial interest Is in
conflict with the finaricial Interests of the Corporation;

{b) For acts or omissions not. in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct or are known to the directdr to be a violation of law; or

(¢) For any transaction from which the director derives an improper personal
benefit..
If the Kentucky Revised Statutes are amended after approval of this Article to
authorize corporate action further efiminating of limtting the personal llability of a
director of the Corporation shall be deeed to be eliminated or limited by this provision
to the fullest extent then permitted by the Kentucky Revised Statutes, as so amended.
Any repeal of modification of this Article shall not adversely affect any right of

protection of a director of the corporation existing at the time of such repeal or

modification
SSUET

Stephen J. Rickert
Treasurer, Board of Directors
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w-9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form 1o the
{Rev. November 2017) Identiflcation Number and Certification requester. Do not
Depariment of the Treasury send to the IRS.
brstarnal Revenua Sewvice » Go to www.lrs.goviFormWe for instructons and the latest information.

House of Ruth Ing.

1 Name (s shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do rof leave this line biank

S Buainess namaidizreysrded ety narme. H different From above

following seven boxes

single-mamber LLG

[V] Other zes Instructions) >

] mamdualscle propretor ar Dccupomﬂnn Dscorpomian

[3 Limited Gahility sompany. Erder the tax classiication {C=C corparation 8§ corporation P=Partnarship} »-
Nota: Check the appropriate box in the ine abovs for the tax clasaifioation of ths single-member owner. Do not chaok | Exsmption from FATCA reparting
14.G lf tha LLC Ia ciassified as a single-member LLG that Is disregarded from the owner unless the ownerof the LLC is code {f any)
anather L1 that ls not disregarced from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, 2 single-member LLC that|
1s digragarded from the ownar should ohieck the appropriste box for the tex classification of ita owner.

501 (¢} {3) Corporation

3 Ghack appropriats hos for faderal tax classiisation of the parson wihose name Is enterad on line 1 Check only ane of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

certain antities not individuals; ase
jnatructions on pags ;
O arnership [ Trustiastars

Ppiias 10 sceounts amintained outnide e £1.5,]

8§ Addresa {number sfrest and apt or aulte no) See Instructions
607 East St. Catherine Street

Requestors name and addrees (optional)

Print or type.
See Specific Instrustions on page 8.

6 City slate and ZIP coda
Loutsville, KY 40263

7 List account numbers) here (optional)

meer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate bax, The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 1o aveid
backup withholding. For individuals, this [a generally your sooisl security number {S88N). However, fora
residant allan, sole proprisior, or disregarded entity, ses the instructions for Part |, later. For ather - -
entities, i ia your employer identification number (EIN). f you da not have a number, ses How o geta

, Iatar.

Note: if the account Is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 Alsc see What Name and
Number To Giva the Rsqusster for guldelines on whose number {o entsr.

Soctal security numhar

Employer Identification number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury | certify that:

1. The numbar shown on this form Is my correst taxpayer identification riarmber {or | am waiting for a number to ba issued to me); and

2 1 am not auhject to backup withhelding

becausa: (8) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Intermal Revenue

Service (IRS) that | ;e subject fo baskup withholding as a result of a fafiure to report all iInterest or dividends or (¢} the IRS has notifled me that | am

no longer subject o backup withhalding; and
2. 1ama L8 citizen or other U.8 parson (defined below); and

4. The FATCA codels) enterad on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATGA reporting Is comact.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out em 2 above if you have baen notified by tha IRS that you are currently subject to backup withhalding because
you have falled ta report all interest and dhvidends on your tax retum For el estate transactions ftem 2 doss not apply. For micrigags interest peid,
aequisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, cantributions to an individusal retirement amangement (IRA}, and genersily, payments
other than interest and dividends you are not required to sign the certification It you must provide your correct TIN See the instructions for Part I, laler

Sign
Signature of

1.3, peveon >

Mode St

Eu,wfec A‘r‘%’&’r 2 ﬁ % /g

General Instructions

SBaclion raferances are to the Infernal Revanue Code unless otherwise
notad.

Future d ents. For the istest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its Ingtructions, such as legisiation enacled
after they wera published, go to www irs.gov/FormiAa.

Purpose of Form

An individual or ertity (Form W-8 requester} who Is required to flle an
infarmation retum with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number {TIN} which may be vour social security number
(SSN}. individual taxpayer identification numbar {ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN}. or employer identification number
(EIN) torepett on an information return the amount paid ta you, or athar
amotuint repariable on an information return. Exampies of Information
retuma Instuds, but are not [imited tg, the following

= Form J088-INT {Interest samed or pald)

;uﬁgg)ﬂ 1088-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutus!
* Form 1088-MISE (various types of income, prizes, awards or gross
proceads)
= Form 1088-8 (atock or mutual fund salés and certain other
transactions by brokers}
» Form 1099-8 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
o Fomm 1088-K {merchant card and third party netwerk transactions)
= Farm 1098 fhome mortgage interest) 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T ffultion)
» Form 1088-C (canceled debi)
» Form 1098-A (acqulsition or abandonmant of seourad property)

Lige Farm W-9 onily If you are a U.S. pareon (including & resident
glien} to provide your corract TiN.

If yau &9 not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might
;er;ub]ed to backup withhaiding See What Is backup withholding,

Cat No. 10231x

Form W-3 (Rev. 11-2017)

Exempt payen oode (if any}

[P




HOUSE OF RUTH
INCOME STATEMENT (Unaudited)
FYE JUNE 30, 2018

Revenue

Govermnment Grant Revenue

Donation / Event Unrestricted Revenue
Private Sector Restricted Revenue
Housing Rertal Revenue

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses

Personnel Expense

Campus Qocupancy Expense

Client Services Expanse

Developrnent, General, Administrative Expense
Total Expense

Oparating Net Revenue (Loss) {Pre-Depraciation)

Board investment Fund Distribution

Operating Net Revanue {Loss) (Poat-Distribution)
Less Depreciation

Investment income SUM

Capitat Expenditure Revenue SUM

Endowment Gift

Net Revenue (Loss)

!
}
i
I
|
I
I
I
|
I
|
|
|
I
i
I
|
I
I

Page 1l
MOS 12
YE 619 YE 618 618 &hg 618 &/18
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE
ANNUAL ANNUAL ¥T1D YTo YTD YTD
$082406 |  $836,178 | $836,178 $654,339 $18,161 2%
$254,635 | $315,588 | $315,586 $234,395 ($81,191) -26%
$19,500 | $15,500 | $15,500 $28,521 $13,021 84%
$42,355 | $52,047 | $52,047 $48,747 ($3,300) -£%
$23,473 | $20,500 | $20,500 $41,845 $21,345 104%
I ' — ] — i,
$1,322450 | $1,239,811 | $1,239,814  §1,207,847 ($31,984) -3%
R
$840,462 |  $804,939 | $804,839 $748,976 {$55,963) 7%
$36,222 | $36,311 | $38,311 $35,881 ($430) 1%
$353920 |  §$341,950 | $341,950 $386,106 $44,156 13%
$111,458 | $96,862 | $66,862 $92,058 (53,906) A%,
| [
$1.342,071 | $1,280,082 | $1,280,062  $1,263,920 ($16,142) -1%
| |
(519,612) | (540,252) | ($40,252) ($56,073)  ($15,822)
[ }
$20,000 | $30,000 | $30,000 $30,000 $0
| ......
$388 | {$10,252} | (310,252} (§26,073)  ($15,822)
$388 | $10,252) | ($10,252) ($26,073)
| |
($102,024) |  ($102,024) | {$102,024)  ($102,024)
| }
50} $0 | 30 $52,021
| |
$15,000 | $30,000 | $20,000 $115,000
| |
p— "
(386,638) | (382,276} | ($92,276) $38,924
10/5/2018 4:14 PM
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HOUSE OF RUTH
INCOME STATEMENT {Unaudited)
FYE JUNE 30, 2018

Government Grant Revenue

Grant income - Ryan White Glade House Transitional
Grant Income - Metro Housing Authority |

Grant Income - Ryan White Glade House Emergency
Grant Income - HUD Hormes with 8 Heart

Grant Income - HUD CHI

Grant Income - HUD CH2

Grant Income - HOPWA

Grant Income ~ Metro Govt FSF

Grant Income - Metro Govt ESG

Grant Income - Kersey Condos

Grant Income - Ryan White EC

Total Government Grant Ravenue

Donation / Event Unrestricted Revenue
Donation Individuals

Donations - Braakfast with Ruth

Donation Organizations/Groups
Donations Mothers DayfiNawsietter Appeal
Donations Art Smith Capital

Donations One for A# Store

Ponations Year End Appeal

Donations Purchase Give-Back Programs
Event - KY Derby Festivat

Fvents by Others

Dining out for Life Donations

Dining out for Life Sponsarships

Dinling out for LHe Restaurants

Raffle  Auction Net

Gther Development Revenue

Grant Rev Metro United Way

Grant Rav Louisville AIDS Walk

Grant Rev Unrestricled Gheans Fnd
Grant Rev Unrestricted Hom Fnd

Grant Rev MAC Aids Fund

Grant Rev Unrestricied Bales Fnd

Grant Rev Unrestricted Barth Fnd

Grant Rev Unrestricted Bar Woosley Fnd
Grant Rev Unrestricted Cralle

Grant Rev Unrestricted Kosair Charities
DEVELOPMENT CHALLENGE

Donation / Event Unrestricted Revenue

Private Sector Restricted Revanue

Rastricted Gifls - Holiday Gifts

Restrictad Gifis - Holiday Gifts In Kind

Restricted Gifis - Hollday Gifts

Restricted Gifts Other

Grant Rav MAC Aids Fund Glade House Operations
Grant Rev V.V. Cooke Glade House Operations
Grant Rev Back to School UPS

Grant Rev Back to School Barth/Snowy Owl

Grant Rev Back to School Kosair

Total Private Sactor Grant Revenue

C:\Users\BMorgan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\ZOOQAM7D\FY1S Budget and Fin Stmt 063018.xlsx

Page 2
MOS 12
YE 619 YE 6/18 6118 618 618 &/18
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET AGTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE
ANNUAL ANNUAL Y10 YTD YT YTD
$138,398 | $142,000 | $142,000 $128,977 (515,023} -11%
$45,128 | $51,000 | $51,000 $43,830 ($7.171) -14%
$54,335 | $24,000 | $24,000 $37,928 $13,928 568%
$156,178 |  $156,178 | $156,178 $147,284 (38,884) 5%
$0 | $3,000 | $3,000 33,773 §773 28%
$226820 | $17,200 | $17.200 $18,450 $1,259 7%
$473,000 | $360,000 | $380,000 $391,347 $31,347 9%
$25,000 | $25,000 | $25,000 $25,000 $0 0%
$22,737 | $20,400 | $20,400 $20,400 $0 0%
$4,400 | $4,400 | $4,400 $5,816 $1.416 32%
$40,700 | $33.000 | $33,000 $33,525 $525 2%
$982,496 ) $836,178 | $826,178 $854,339 $18,161 2%
sm.ogg [ $32,000 | $32,000 $41,120 $9,120 28%
| f
$13,000 | $13,000 | $13,000 $8,850 {$4,350) -33%
$5000 | $5,000 | $5,000 $6,145 $1,145 23%
$4,000 | $4,000 | $4,000 $4,000 $0 0%
$5,000 | $6,000 | $5,000 $5,000 $0 0%
$10,000 | $8,000 | $8,000 $13,277 $5,277 86%
$1,500 | $1,500 | $1,500 $1,425 ($75) 5%
$2,000 | $2,000 | $2,000 $1,222 (5778) -39%
$10,000 | $10,000 | $10,000 $18,585 $8,585 86%
$12,000 | $18,000 ) $18,000 $10,431 {$7,569) -42%
$30,000 | $30,600 | $30,000 $29,000 {31,000) 3%
$25,000 | $26000 | $25,000 $22.280 ($2,740) 11%
| | $0 50 0%
| I $0 30 0%
$51,135 | $47,086 | $47,086 $45,247 {51,838) 4%
$13,000 | $13,000 | * $13,000 $12,000 {$1,000) 8%
$12,000 | $10,000 | $10,000 $0 ($10,000) -100%
$2,000 | $5,000 | $5,000 52,000 (33,000} -60%
$0 | $1,000 | $1,000 $0 ($1,000) <100%
$4,000 | $4,000 | $4,000 $0 ($4,000) 0%
$0 | $0 | 30 $0 $0 0%
$5,000 | §5,000 | $5,000 $5,000 30 0%
$10,000 | $12,000 | $12,000 $6,000 {$6,000) 0%
$0 | $0 | $0 $3,033 $3,033 #DiVIo!
$0 { $65,000 I $65,000 $0 {585,000} -100%
$254,635 | $315,586 | $315,586 $234,305 ($81,181) -26%
$0 $0 | 50 $0 $0 #DIVIO!
30 | 50 | $0 $0 $0 #DIVIO!
$0 | $0 |
i | $19,021 $19,021 0%
$10,000 | | $0 $0 $0 0%
$2,500 | $1,000 | $1,000 $2,500 $1,500
$0 | $7,500 | $7,600 30 {$7,500)
$2,000 | $2,000 | $2,000 $2,000 $o
$5,000 | $5,000 | $5,000 $5,000 $0
| f
$19,500 | $156,500 | $15,500 $28,521 $13.021 84%
10/5/2018 4:14 PM



HOUSE OF RUTH
INCOME STATEMENT (Unauditad)
FYE JUNE 30, 2018

Housing Rental Revenue Detail
Program Fees Glade House
Other Client Rev

Rental Rev Other

Rental Rev CH2 (2 Rentals) Client

Rental Rev Other

Rental Rev HWH 1024 Hancock Client
Rantal Rev HWH 1026 Hancock Client
Rental Rev HWH 605 St Catherine Client
Rental Rev HWH 1210 Brook #2 Condo Client
Rental Rev HWH 1140 1st #2 Condo Client
Rental Rev HWH 1018 Hancock Client
Rental Rev HWH 304 Kentucky Client
Rental Rev HWH 2915 Portiand Client
Rental Rev HWH 538 W Kentucky Client
Remtal Rev HWH 540 W Kentucky Client
Rental Rev HWH 509 invemess Client
Rental Rev HWH 1021 Hancock Client

Rental Rev HWH

Rental Rev SPC 1140 1st #1 Condo Client
Rental Rev SPC 124 Qgk #2 Condo Cllent
Rental Rev SPC 1718 O'Danief Condlo Client
Rental Rev SPC 128 Oak #2 (Condo) Client

Rental Rev SFC Clisnt

Rentat Rev SPC 1140 1st #1 (Condo) Govi
Rental Rev SPC 124 Oak #2 (Condo) Govt
Rantal Rev SPC 1718 O'Danief (Condo} Govt
Renta! Rev SPC 128 Osk #2 (Cando) Govt

Rentaf Rev SPC Govt
Total Housing Rental Revenue

Other Income

Rental Revenue Campus Facllity
Operation Interest Income
Insurance Claims

Medicald Reimbursement

Ellls Fund Grant Availability

Total Other Income

investment income

Investment Income Interest
investment Income Dividends
Investment Realized Gain/l.oss
Investment Unrealized Gain/Loss
Investment Fees

Savings Acct Interest Inc

Total Investment Income

Capital Expenditure Grant & Gift Revenue
Cap Ex Grant Gheens

Cap Ex Grant Rev MAC Aids Fund

Cap Ex Gift KY Colonels

Cap Ex Grant Rev Etscom Fnd

Cap Ex Grant PNC

Cap Ex Grant Brown Foundation

Total Capital Expenditure Grant Revenue

Page 3
MOS 12
YE /19 YE 6/18 618 618 68 &/18
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE
ANNUAL ANNUAL YTD YTD YTD YTD
$0 | $C | $0 §0 30 #DIV/O!
| | 50 $0 #DIVI!
| | $500 $500 #DIVID!
50 | $5,000 | $5,000 $2,915 ($2,085) -42%
| ]
$0 ] $5,000 | $6,000 $3.415 {$1,685) #DIVIO!
$0 | $557 | $557 $0 ($557) -100%
$6,821 | $6,059 | $6,059 $6,913 $854 14%
$2,061 | $472 | $472 $1,708 $1,237 262%
$2531 | $2520 | $2,520 $2631 $111 4%
$2215 | $2,400 | $2,400 $2,081 ($339) -14%
$2321 | $2,030 | $2,030 $2,322 $292 14%
$515 | $2602 | $2,602 $420 (52,173} 84%
$300 | $1,831 $1,831 © 3648 ($1,182) -55%
$0 | $2,624 | 52,624 $57 ($2,587) -D8%
3| 50 9 30 $0 $0 #DIVIO!
$667 | 30 | $0 $581 $581 #DIVIO!
$2,393 | $694 | $604 $2,448 $1,754 253%
| |
$19,804 | $21,780 | $21,788 $19,800 ($1,989) 0%
i |
$415 | $671 | $671 $793 $122 18%
$0 | $2,933 | $2,933 ($100) ($3,033) -103%
$970 | $1,012 | $1,012 $1.032 520 2%
$1,271 | $3.521 | $3,621 $1,468 ($2,053) 58%
] I = i
$2,656 | $8,137 | $8,137 $3,193 (54,944) 81%
—
$5,818 | $6,063 | $6,083 $6,264 $211 3%
$6,428 | $1,930 | 51,939 §7,244 $5,305 274%,
$3.997 | $8,079 | $8,079 $4,245 ($1,834) -30%
%3552 | $3,050 | $3,050 $4.807 $1,537 B0%
| |
$19,795 | 817,121 | $17,121 $22,340 $5.219 30%
———— . ] | —
$42385 | $52,047 | $52,047 $48,747 {$3,300) 8%
$18,000 | $18,000 | $18,000 $1a:c$ $0 0%
| ] $0 $470 §470 #DIVID!
| 1 $23,375 $23,375 #DIVIO!
$2,500 | $2500 | $2,500 $0 ($2.500) -100%
$2,973 | |
| —— |
$23473 | $20,500 | $20,500 $41,845 $21,345 #oWV!
! |
} | $26,319
} | 50
I | $34,843
| J {$8,141)
: |
I e ——
$0 | 50 ) $0 $52,021
0 | 0 | $0 $20,000
$0 | $0 | $0 $10,000
| ! $0 $0
$10.000 | $10,000 | $10,000 $10,000
$5,000 | $10,000 | $10,000
50 | 30 | $0 $75,000
| { e
$15,000 | $20,000 | $20,000 $115,000
10/5/2018 4:14 PM
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HOUSE OF RUTH
INCOME STATEMENT (Unaudited)
FYE JUNE 30, 2018

Personnel Expense
Payroli

FICA/MED

sul

Work Compensation
Staff Group Ingurance
Retirement

LTD & Life Insurance
Bonus/Merit Pool
Staff Celf Phone

Staff Training & Conferences
Staff Travel

Staff Dues & Licenses

Other Staff Expense

Total Personnel Expense

Fringe Benefits (fica sui wic ins ira)

Campus Occupancy Expense
Campus Phone Cable Intemet
Campus Alarm System
Campus Repair & Maintenance
Campus Supplies

Campus Utllities

Total Campus Octupancy Expense

Client Services Exp Recap
HOPWA

HUD GH

HUD HWH

HUD CH2

HUD CHI

LtOUFSF

KY RYAN WHITE EC
SPC

GNRL FUNDS
RETRICT FUNDS

Client Services Expense Total

C:\Users\BMorgan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\Z9QQAM7D\FY1S Budget and Fin Stmt 063018.xIsx

Page4
MOS 12
YE 6/19 YE 6/18 618 618 6/18 618
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE
ANNUAL ANNUAL YTD YTD YTD YiD
$682,980 | $661,642 | $6681,642 $632,285 {$29,387) 4%
$57.712 | $55.909 | $55,909 $46,703 ($9,118) -16%
$2,996 | $7,088 | $7.088 $3.472 ($3,616) 51%
$14,235 | $13.431 | $13,431 $10,758 {$2,673) ~20%
$40,836 | $42060 | $42,080 $34,781 ($8.179) -19%
$13,085 | $13,200 | $13,200 $11,198 (32,011) -15%
$6,228 | |
$13320 | i
$1,500 | $2,200 | $2,200 $1,275 ($925) -42%
| |
$832,001 | $796,439 | $796,430 §740,532 {$55,907) 7%
o S — I ............ — I e —— —
$2.000 | $1,000 | $1,000 $2,191 $1,191 118%
$4470 | $6,000 | $8,000 $6,230 {3770} -13%
$900 | $500 | $500 $780 $250 50%
182 | $1,000 | $1.000 $273 (5727) -73%
|
$7.561 $8,500 $8,500 $8,444 ($56) 1%
§840,462 | $804,939 | $804,930 $748.976 {555,963) %
aEEnTNEeEn =
$128 BE4 | F132,507 | 132, 5087 $107,002 ($25,585) -19%
$6,218 | $5079 | $5,070 $6,411 $1,332 26%
$334 | $144 | $144 $278 $134 93%
$12,576 | $10,023 | $10,023 $10,882 $639 8%
51,517 | $2970 | $2,970 $1.821 ($1,149) -39%
$15,577 | $18,095 | $18,085 $16,509 ($1.588) 0%
| | et
$36,222 | $36,311 | $36,311 $35,881 (5430) “1%
$170,500 | $140,398 | $140,308 $152,103 $11,705 8%
$47.350 | $47.500 | $47,500 $71,782 $24,282 51%
$54,765 | $72,448 | $72,448 $68.442 ($13,006) -18%
$16,425 | $15,308 | $15,396 $15,876 $480 3%
50 | %900 | $900 $438 ($464) -52%
50 | 50 50 $0 $0 #DIV/O!
$38,000 | $28,950 | $28,950 $31,278 $2,328 8%
$11,392 | $11,360 | $11,359 $11,951 $593 5%
$500 | $500 | $500 $1,040 $540 108%
$15,000 | $24,500 | $24,500 $42,198 $17,698 72%
I | ..... R —
$353,920 | $341,950 | $341,950 $386,106 $44,156 13%
10/5/2018 4:24 PM



HOUSE OF RUTH
INCOME STATEMENT (Unaudited)
FYE JUNE 30, 2018

Client Services Expensae

HOPWA Rent & Utility Assist
HOPWA Transportation Assist
HOPWA Housing Placement Assist
HOPWA Hotel Vouchers

HOPWA Ciient Serv Exp

HUD GH Client & Food & Beverage
HUD GH Supplies

HUD GH Medical Assistance

HUD GH Transportation Assistance
HUD GH Furnighings

HUD GH Cther Client Expense
HUD GH Phone Cable Internet
HUD GH Appliances SUM

HUD GH Utiliies SUM

HUD GH Repair & Maintence SUM

HUD GH Client Serv Exp

HUD HWH Food Assist

HUD HWH Transportation Assist
HUD HWH Maoving Assist

HUD HWH Fumniture

HUD HWH Household Supplies
HUD HWHM Software

HUD HWH Appliances SUM
HUD HWH Utilittes SUM

HUD HWH Condo Fees SUM
HUD HWH Repair & Maint SUM

HUD HWH Client Serv Exp

HUD CH2 Rental Assist

HUD CH2 Transportation Assistance
HUD CH2 Furnishings

HUD CH2 Utilites SUM

HUD CH2 Repair & Maint SUM

HUD CH2 Client Serv Exp

HUD €CHI Client Assistance
HUD CHI Food Assistance
HUD CHI Fumishings

HUD CHI Client Serv Exp

Page 5
Mos 12
YE 619 YE 6/18 LA E €18 618 6Ms
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE
ANNUAL ANNUAL YTD YTD YTD YTD
$105000 |  $110,192 | $110,192 594,455 ($15,737) -14%
$35,000 | $18,003 | $19,003 $30,809 $11,806 62%
$12,800 | $4.818 | $4,818 $10,300 $5,482 114%
317,700 | $6,385 | $6,385 $16,538 $10,153 159%
| !
$170.500 | $140,308 | $140,398 $152,103 $11,705 8%
512,148 | $14,000 | $14,000 $13,706 {5294) 2%
$2,087 | $3.000 | $3,000 $2,896 ($104) -3%
$200 | $200 | $200 $12 (p188) “94%
$250 | $250 | $250 $0 {$250) ~100%
5500 | $500 | $500 58,031 $7,531 1506%
§183 | $100 | $100 $152 $52 52%
$3.257 | $3,250 | $3,250 $3,297 847 1%
$500 | $500 | $500 $2,802 $2,302 460%
$13,500 | $12,500 | $12,500 $16,152 $3,652 29%
$14,727 | $13.200 | $13,200 $24,735 $11,535 87%
| |
$47,350 | $47.500 | $47,500 $71,782 $24,282 51%
$195 | %89 | $68 $213 $124 139%
570 | $1.656 | $1,856 $58 {$1,598) -08%
$240 | $116 | 5116 §428 $312 269%
$540 | $240 | $240 $450 5210 88%
30 | §0 | $0 §0 $0 #DIV/IO!
268 | $266 | $286 $0 (5266) ~-100%
$1,500 | $1,500 | $1,500 $1,912 $412 27%
$25,320 | $£31,077 | $31,077 $25,252 {$5,825) -19%
$3,166 | $6,408 | 56,400 $6,553 $144 2%
$23.485 | $31,095 | §31,095 $24,577 ($6.,518) 21%
| I =
$564,765 | $72,448 | $72,448 $569,442 (313,008) -18%
$15,492 | $13,300 | $13,300 $14.738 $1.436 1%
$420 | $1,8500 | $1,500 $500 {$1,000) -67%
| | 3214 H#OVIOL
511 | $598 | $596 . $426 ($170) -29%
50 | $0 | $0 $0 $0 #DIVio!
] | == .
$16.423 | $15,386 | $15,396 $15,876 $266 2%
[ | %0 30 #DIVID!
50 | $300 | “$300 $0 {$300) -100%
$0 | $600 | $600 $436 {$164) -27%
| | —
$0 | $900 | $900 3426 ($464) -52%
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HOUSE OF RUTH
INCOME STATEMENT {Unaudited)
FYE JUNE 20, 2018

Client Services Expense - Contintued

LOU) FSF Trnsportation Assistance
LOU FSF Other Client Assistance

LOU FSF Ciient Serv Exp

RYAN WHITE [OP THERAPIST
RYAN WHITE DRUG TESTING

RYAN WHITE HOUSING SECURITY DEPOSITS

RYAN WHITE RENTAL ASSISTANCE
RYAN WHITE UTILITY ASSISTANCE
RYAN WHITE OTHER CLIENT ASSISTANCE

RYAN WHITE TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE

RYAN WHITE Cllant Sarv Exp

SPC Appliances SUM
SPC Utilties SUM

SPC Condo Fees SUM
SPC Repair & Maint SUM

SPC Client Serv Exp

GNRL FUNDS Housing Deposit Assist
GNRL FUNDS Funeral Assist

GNRL FUNDS Cther Client Assist
GNRL FUNDS Utfities SUM

GNRL FUNDS Repair & Maint SUM

GNRL FUNDS Client Serv Exp

RESTRICT FUNDS Back to School Program
RESTRICT FUNDS Heliday/Children Program
RESTRICT FUNDS GH Operations {(MAC)
RESTRICT FUNDS Cther

RESTRICT FUNDS GH Fumniture & Equip
RESTRICT FUNDS R&M other

RESTRICT FUNDS Ins. Claim R&M
RESTRICT FUNDS Foundation Research

RESTRICT FUNDS Client Serv Exp

Page @
MOS 12
YE 6/19 YE 6/13 618 Mg 8118 618
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE
ANNUAL ANNUAL Y10 YTD Y10 YTD
50 | $0 | 30 30 $0 #DIVIO!
$0 | 50 | $0 o0 $0 #Divio!
1 |
$0 | B0 | 50 $0 $0 #DOIVIO!
80 | $0 ] §0 $0 $0 ADIV/O!
51.000 | $1,850 | $1.650 $0 ($1.850) -100%
$9,000 | $800 | $800 $12,725 $11,925 1491%
$13,700 | $2,500 | $2.500 $11,619 $9,119 365%
$10,300 | $8,000 | $8,000 $5,626 ($374) 6%
$3,000 | $0 | $0 30 $0 #DIVIOH
$1,000 | $18,000 | $18,000 $1,308 ($16,692) 93%
P — | i . I - I
$38,000 | 528,950 | $28,950 $31,278 $2,328 #DV/O!
$0 | $0 | $0 $343 $343 #DIV/O!
$917 | $089 | $969 1,211 $242 26%
$6,155 | $6,155 | $8,155 $6,239 $84 1%
$4,320 | $4.235 | $4.235 $4,158 (§76) 2%
| | :
$11,392 | $11,350 | $11,359 $11,951 $593 #DIVI!
{ | 50 $0 #DIVIO!
i | $600 $600 #DIVIO!
$500 | $600 | $500 $342 ($158) -32%
1 $0 | $0 $0 $0 #DIV/O!
30 | $0 | %0 $08 $98 #DIV/0!
| | ——
$500 | $500 | $500 $1,040 $540 108%
$5,000 | $14,500 | $14,500 $7.310 (57,190} -50%
$0 | $0 | $0 $1,200 $1,200 #DVIOY
$10,000 | $10,000 | $10,000 30 ($10,000) ~100%
$0 $0 HDIVIDY
| i §7.822 §7,922 #DIV/O!
| | §6,509 $6,599 #DIV/O!
| f $19,167 $19,167 #DIVIOL
50 | $0 | 50 $0 $0 #DIV/O!
! |
$15,000 | $24,500 | $24,500 $42,198 $17,698 2%
TUIITsns measmmmms
10/5/2018 4:14 PM
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HOUSE OF RUTH
INCOME STATEMENT {Unaudited)
FYE JUNE 30, 2013

Development, General, Admin Exp
DEVEL AlIDS Walk Exp

DEVEL Dining out for Life Exp
DEVEL Dining out for Life Conference
DEVEL 2 Newsletters Printing
DEVEL 2 Direct Appeals

DEVEL Bloomerang {(MAC Aids Fund YE 6/15}
DEVEL Evants

DEVEL Other Expense

Payment Process Fees

Credit Card Fee Staff Purchases
Bank Feas

O/S Services Payroll

Q/S Services125 Plan Paychex
Professional Fees Audit
Professional Feas Legal

IT Contract Support

IT Peachtrea

IT Hardware

IT Software

T Website

Meeting Exp

Membarships, Subscriptions, Dues
Admin Office Supplies

Admin Exp Copler

Admin Exp Shredding

Admin Exp Postage

Admin Exp Other

Van Exp Maintenance

Van Exp Gasoline

Van Exp Other

License, Fees, Taxes

Insurance Exp

LCSW Contract Expense
Business Plan Survey

Board Retreat

Foundation Research

Strateglc Planning

Total Administrative Expenses

Page7
mMOos 12

YE 619 YE 6/18 618 6i8 618 8/18
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANGE
ANNUAL ANNUAL YTD YTD YTD YTD
$500 $500 | * $500 $0 {$500) -100%
$8,000 | $8500 | * §6.500 $4,073 ($2,427) -37%
$1,500 | 80 | $0 $0 $0 H#DIVID!
$3.000 | $3,000 | $3,000 30 (33,0009 -100%
$3,500 | $3,000 | $3,000 $2,195 ($805) 27%
54,126 | $4,126 | $4,126 $4,126 $0 0%
$12,200 | $2,500 | $2,500 $2,159 ($341) ~14%
$3,749 | $700 | $700 $435 ($285) -38%
$7.000 | $1.463 | $1.463 $1,709 $246 1%
$150 | $180 | $150 $0 ($150) -100%
$600 | $1,792 | $1,792 $2,985 $1,193 67%
$2920 | 33000 | $3,000 $2,816 (5184) 8%
$600 | $480 | $480 $600 $120 26%
$14,800 | $10,000 | $10,000 $15,000 $5.000 50%
$533 | $563 | $553 5404 ($59) 1%
§2,688 | 54,348 | $4,349 $4,680 3331 8%
$0 | $0 | $0 $0 30 #DIV/O!
$1,500 | 51,500 | $1,500 $21 {51,479} -99%
$500 | $500 | $500 $1,254 §754 151%
$2,500 | 541 | $41 $100 $58 144%
$1,113 | $800 | $600 %991 $3p1 65%
$806 | $1,200 | $1,200 $755 {$445) -37%
$4,051 | $4,273 | $4,273 $4.381 $ea 2%
$1,268 | $1,056 | $1,056 $1,243 $187 18%
$153 | $174 | 5174 $173 ($2) -1%
$2,485 | $2,507 | $2,507 $2.489 (518) -1%
$1.048 | 5538 | $539 $1,134 $595 110%
$500 | $480 | $480 $5,145 $4,665 972%
$1,516 | $1,130 | $1,130 $1,712 $582 82%
$140 | $35 | $35 $15 {3$20) -57%
$0 3173 | $173 50 {3173) -100%
$26,067 | $24.241 | $24,24% $24,492 $251 1%
$600 | $4.800 | $4,800 $4,800 $0 0%
$3,000 | $4,500 | $4,500 $0 {54,500) 0%

§2,000 | |
50 | $4,000 | $4.000 $3,000 {$1,000) 0%
0 $3,000 | $3,000 $0 {$3,000) -100%

| |
$111,458 | $96,862 | $96.862 $92,956 ($3,908) 4%

10/5/2018 4:14 PM
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HOUSE OF RUTH
INCOME STATEMENT (Unaudited)
FYE JUNE 30, 2018

Utilities - Detall
LKilities QO

Utilities GH

Utilities CHZ {Rentals)

Utilies HWH 1024 Hancock
Utllities HWH 1026 Hancock
Utilities HWH 605 St Cathering
Utiliies HWH 1210 Brook St #2 Condo
Utilittes HWH 1140 15t #2 Condo
Lhilittes HWH 1019 Hancock
Utllities HWH 304 Kentucky
Utiliies HWH 2815 Portland
Utilittes HWH 538 W Kentucky
Utlltties HWH 5§40 W Kentucky
Utilities HWH 508 inverness
Liilites HWH 1021 Hancock
Utilities HWH Grant Budget Adj

Utilittes SPC st #1 Condo
Utllities SPC 124 Oak #2 Conda
Utilities SPC O'Danlel #11 Condo

Total Utilities

Condo Fees - Detail

Condo Fee HWH 1210 Brook #2
Condo Fee HWH 1140 1st#2

Condo Fea HWH 7068 Wildwood #1148
Condo Fee HWH 786 Wildwood #95

Condo Fee SPC 1140 1st #1
Condo Fee SPC 124 Qak #2
Condo Fee SPC 1718 O'Daniel #11
Condo Fee SPC 128 Ogk #2

Total Condo Fees

Repair & Maintenance - Detalt
Repair & Maint 00

Repair & Maint CH2 {Rentals)

Repair & Maint GH
R&M Insurance Recovery

Repair & Maint HWH 1024 Hancock
Repair & Maint HWH 1026 Hancock
Repair & Maint HWH 505 St Catherine

Repair & Maint HWH 1210 Brook #2 Condo

Repalr & Maint HWH 1140 1st #2 Condo
Repair & Maint HWH 1013 Hancock
Repair & Maint HWH 304 Kentucky
Repair & Maint HWH 2515 Portland

Repair & Maint HWH Wildwood #148 Condo
Repair & Maint HWH Wildwood #95 Condo

Repair & Maint HWH 509 Invemess
Repair & Malint HWH 1021 Hancock
Repair & Maint HWH Propertias

Repair & Maint SPC 1140 1st #1 Condo
Repair & Maint SPC 124 Cak #2 Condo

Repsir & Maint SPC 1718 O'Daniel Condo

Repair & Maint SPC 128 Oak #2 Condo

Total Repair & Maintenance - Detail

Page 8
MoS 12
YE &/19 YE 6/18 618 818 618 6H8
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE
ANNUAL ANNUAL YTD YTD ¥ YTD
{ | 30 30 #DIVIO!
$15,881 | $12,500 | $12,500 $16,152 $3,652 29%
3511 | $598 | §596 §426 ($170) -20%
[ |
$1.670 | $3,384 | $3,384 $1,762 (31.822) -48%
$2,153 | $1924 | $1,924 $2,312 $3a8 20%
$5,820 | $5813 | $5,813 $5,807 ($6) 0%
$1,044 | $584 | 5884 $1.303 $4190 4T%
$1,472 | $1,622 | $1,622 $1.363 ($259) -16%
$2,500 | $2,537 | $2,537 $2,528 (39} 0%
$3,508 | $4,263 | $4,263 $3,355 ($008) 21%
$2,550 | $4,797 | $4,797 52,645 ($2,152) -45%
$500 | $1.083 | $1,063 $450 {3604} -57%
$500 | 3746 | $748 $33g {3407} -55%
31,881 | $1,919 | $1,919 $1,816 ($103) 5%
51,631 | $2,125 | $2.125 51,844 (5481) ~23%
$121 | $0 (582) {382) #DIVIO!
| | AT LI
$0 $960 | $069 $280 ($839) 0%
$917 | | $931 $931 0%
} ! $0 0%
$42.609 | $45,142 | $45,142 $43,041 {82,101} 5%
$1525 | $1,525 | $1,525 $1,525 $0 0%
$1.644 | §1.644 | $1,644 $1,844 $0 0%
$0 | $1620 | $1,820 $1,598 ($23) -1%
$¢ | 51,620 | $1,620 $1,766 $168 10%
| |
$1,436 | §1.436 | $1,438 $1,438 $0 0%
$1,013 | $1.013 | $1,013 $1,013 50 0%
$2835 | $2,635 | $2.635 $2,719 584 2%
51,071 | $1,071 | $1,071 $1,07 $0 0%
R TR i = | S
$9,324 | §12,563 | $12,563 $12,791 $228 2%
| |
| |
| |
} | $98 $98 #DIVIO!
........ —— f |
$300 | $300 | $300 $0 ($300) -100%
| i ——
$14,727 | $13,200 | $13,200 $24,735 $11,535 87%
| t $0 $0 #DIV/IO!
| |
$1,000 | $1,000 | $1,000 $444 ($556) -56%
$1,000 | $1,000 | $1,000 $247 (5753) -75%
§1,000 | $4,005 | $4,005 $6,550 $2.455 60%
$1,000 | $1,000 | $1,000 3476 ($524) -52%
$1,000 | $1,000 | $1,000 3285 {3715) 72%
$1,000 | $1.000 | $1,000 3385 {$605) 51%
$8.070 | $7,000 | $7,000 $7.052 $52 1%
$1,395 | 35,000 | $5,000 " $1,543 ($3,457) £8%
$0 | $1,000 | §1,000 $2,482 $1.482 148%
$0 | $1,000 | $1,000 $838 (51682) -16%
$1,000 | $1,000 | $1,000 $1,567 3567 57%
$1,000 | $1,000 | $1,000 $449 ($551) -56%
$6,000 | $6,000 | $6,000 $2,250 {33,750} B3%
| [ e
$1,000 | $2735 | $2,735 $1,715 (31,020) 3%
$1,080 | $500 | $500 $908 $408 82%
$1,370 | $500 | $500 $988 $468 94%
$880 | $500 | $500 $567 $67 13%
$42812 | $48.830 | $48,830 $53,568 $4,738 10%
10/5/2018 4:14 PM

C:\Users\BMorgan\AppData\tocal\Microsoft\Windows\!NetCache\Content.Outlook\ZIQQAM7D\FY1S Budget and Fin Stmt 063018.xlsx



HOUSE OF RUTH
INCOME STATEMENT (Unaudited) Page 9
FYE JUNE 30, 2018

MOS 12

YE 6/19 YE 6M18 a8 618 618 618
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE
ANNUAL ANNUAL YTD YTD YTD YTD

Apliances - Detail rrr—r——— -
Appilances GH | $500 | $500 | $500 $2,802 $2,302 460%

| ! |

Appliances SPC 1718 Odaniel #11 Condo i | | $0 50 $0 #DIVIDL
Appliances $PC 128 Oak #2 Condo | | | $0 $§343 $343 #DIV/0!
l l [ -1 —ass R T} e T |
Appllances HWH 605 St Catherine | | [ 50 $0 #DIVID!
Appliances HWH 1619 Hancock | | | $0 $404 $404 #DIV/O!
Appliances HWH 304 Kentucky | $0 | 50 | $0 $793 $703 #DIViot
Appliances HWH 2915 Portland | I l $0 50 50 #DIVI0!
Appliances HWH #148 Wildwood f | | $0 $221 $22 #DIVIO!
Appliances HWH 509 invemess | | f 50 494 $494 #DINO!
Appilances HWH 1021 Hancock | [ I 30 30 $0 #DIV/0!
Appliances HWH per grant | $1.500 | $1,500 | $1,500 0 {$1,500) ~100%
Total Applfances - Detail | $2,000 | $2,000 | $2,000 $6,057 $3,057 153%

C:\Users\BMorgan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\29QQAM7D\FY19 Budget and Fin Stmt 063018.xlsx 10/5/2018 4:34 PM



HOUSE OF RUTH, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
incorporator
Incorporator
incorporator
Incorporator

0303763

HOUSE OF RUTH, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

8/6/1992

8/6/1992

6/25/2018

607 E. ST. CATHERINE STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

LISA SUTTON
607 E. ST. CATHERINE ST.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

Michael Huttenlocher
Marcel Robinson
Ray Nelson

Donald Palmore
David Pass

Tim Whelan

Aaron Butler

Austin Llewellyn
L'Tonya Leavell

Missy Vitale
Lesley Harris
Bobbie Ramsey,
Rod Thomas

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

MARY E BINDNER
SHARON A COOK
SHARAN A BENTON SCN
ANNE LEE BINDNER
MARILYN SPINK SCN
MARY E BINDNER
SHARON A COOK

ANNE LEE BINDNER
SHARAN A BENTON
SHARON L GRAY SCN




Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 6/25/2018 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/7/2017 1 page PDF

Annual Report 8/11/2016 1 page PDE

Annual Report 6/22/2015 1 page PDFE

Annual Report 6/12/2014 1 page PDF

Annual Report 9/26/2013 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 6/12/2013 1 page PDE

Annual Report 6/28/2012 1 page PDE
name/address change S

Annual Report 2/10/2011 1 page PDF

Annual Report 3/9/2010 1 page PDF

Annual Report 1/12/2009 1 page PDF

Annual Report 1/24/2008 1 page DE

Annual Report 2/9/2007 1 page PDF

Annual Report 2/10/2006 1 page PD

Annual Report 3/22/2005 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/10/2003 1 page tiff PDE
Statement of Change 4/23/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 12/16/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/11/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report, 8/24/2000 1 page tiff PDE
Statement of Change 1/26/2000 1 page Liff PDF
ﬁmi?:?edsed and Restated 1/26/2000 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 10/14/199% 2 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 8/30/1999 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/28/1998 1 page tiff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 2 pages tiff BDE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 2 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 2 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 9/13/1994 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 3/30/1994 1 page tiff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page tiff PDE
Statement of Change 5/28/1993 1 page tiff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 8/6/1992 4 pages tiff PDE

Assumed Names

Activity History

Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
6/25/2018 6/25/2018

Annual report 10:59:33 AM 10:59:33 AM



Annual report

Annual report
Annual report

Annual report

Amendment to annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report
Annual report
Annual report

Annual report

6/7/2017

6/7/2017

12:45:23 PM 12:45:23 PM

8/11/2016
1:36:28 PM

6/22/2015

8/11/2016
1:36:28 PM

6/22/2015

11:20:25 AM 11:20:25 AM

6/12/2014
9:42:37 AM

9/26/2013
2:14:13 PM

6/12/2013
3:28:21 PM

6/28/2012
10:10:32 PM

2/27/2012
12:19:53 PM

2/10/2011
2:56:06 PM

3/9/2010
4:16:31 PM

1/12/2009
2:58:13 PM

1/24/2008

6/12/2014
9:42:37 AM

9/26/2013

6/12/2013
3:28:21 PM

6/28/2012
10:10:32 PM

2/27/2012
12:19:53 PM

2/10/2011
2:56:06 PM

3/9/2010
4:16:31 PM

1/12/2009
2:58:13 PM

1/24/2008

11:00:55 AM 11:00:55 AM

Annual report 2144110 PM 2144520 PM
Annual report 3118:47 PM 31847 PM
. 4/23/2003
Registered agent address change 8{54{02 AM 4/23/2003
Annual report 2/11/2002 2/11/2002
Annual report 6/25/2000 6/25/2000
Registered agent address change 1/26/2000 1/26/2000
Amendment - Change purpose 1/26/2000 1/26/2000
Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP 1/26/2000 1/26/2000
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments 1/26/2000 1/26/2000
Amendment - Change Principal Office 1/26/2000 1/26/2000
Annual report 8/30/1999 8/30/1999
Registered agent address change 8/30/1999 8/30/1999

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Statement of Change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

3/7/2005
8/17/2004
6/10/2003
4/23/2003
12/16/2002
5/11/2001
8/24/2000

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page



Amended and Restated Articles
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report

Annual Report
Statement of Change
Articles of Incorporation

1/26/2000
1/26/2000
10/14/1999
8/30/1999
7/28/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
7/1/1995
9/13/1994
3/30/1994
7/1/1993
5/28/1993
8/6/1992

3 pages
1 page
2 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
2 pages
2 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
4 pages





